AGENDA

The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held
PO - a n Tuesday September 1, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers @250 Clark, Powassan

CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLLCALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. _PRESENTATIONS

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of August 18§, 2020

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 Eastholme- Administrator Position
8.2 North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority-Source Water Protection Committee

9. _STAFF REPORTS
9.1 Memo- Deputy Clerk-K.Bester- Resilient Communities Fund

10. BY-LAWS
10.1 2020-22 — Zoning By-law — Grabowski
10.2 2020-24 - Zoning By-law- Beachy/Salmon
10.3 2020-25 — Zoning By-law- Harman
10.4 2020-26 — Zoning By-law- Hearns
10.5 2020-27- Procedural By-Law Amendment-Electronic Meeting Participation

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS
12.1  North Almaguin Planning Board Consent B29/Powassan/2020-Micallef
12.2  2020-10 Tender Sewer Inspections results- at meeting
12.3  2020-12 Tender-Pool Rehabilitation results- at meeting
12.4  Eastholme-Sidewalk/paved shoulder request

13. CORRESPONDENCE
13.1 Municipality of Callander- Parry Sound District Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee

14. ADDENDUM
15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

18. CLOSED SESSION

19, MOTION TO ADJOURN




2020-227

2020-228

2020-229

2020-230

2020-231

2020-232

The Municipality of

Powa~an

Council Meeting
Tuesday, August 18, 2020, at 7:00 pm
Council Chambers, Powassan

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Absent: Debbie Piekarski, Councillor, with regrets

StafT: Maureen Lang, CAQ/Clerk-Treasurer
Terry Lang, IT

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None

Moved by: D.Britton Seconded by: M.Wand
That the agenda of the Council meeting of August 18, 2020, be approved as amended:

Add: 12.3 The Pines

Moved by: M.Wand Seconded by: D.Britton
That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of July 21, 2020, be adopted.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the minutes of the Special Council meeting of July 28, 2020, be adopted.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

Carried

Carried

Carried

That the minutes of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation committee

meeting dated June 16, 2020, be received

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M.Wand

Carried

That Council directs staff to provide the License Agreement to Mr. Byers for his review and signature.
And Further, that Council directs staff to contact the other landowner on Tower Line, who currently
performs winter maintenance to his property, and advise them that our legal counsel has instructed us to
put a license agreement in place with him as well, given that private maintenance should not be performed

on municipally owned roadways.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

Carried

That Council agrees to transfer the Valleyview Drive East road allowance to abutting property owners
as requested. Staff to contact a real estate appraiser to determine value and then contact all abutting
property owners to provide cost estimates and determine whether all property owners are interested or

not.

Deferred

DATE OF
COUNCIL MTC.

BGENDA
ITEM #




2020-233

2020-234

2020-235

2020-236

2020-237

2020-238

2020-239

2020-240

2020-241

2020-242

2020-243

Moved by: R.Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the planning report from Planscape Inc. regarding 61 Memorial Park Drive West be received.
Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hali
That By-law 2020-22, being a By-law to amend By-Law 2003-38, the zoning bylaw for the Municipality
of Powassan with respect to lands located in Part of Lot 25, Concession 2, Plan 19 Blks G & H
RP 42R9616 Parts 1 to 5 and PCL 8523 now in the Municipality of Powassan

READ a FIRST and SECOND time this the 18" day of August, 2020
To be READ a THIRD and FINAL time on September 1, 2020. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2020-23, being a by-law to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended, the zoning by-law for
The Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Plan 42, Block 3, Part Lots 6 & 8,
RP42R-4306, parts 5 & 6, 61 Memorial Park Drive West, in the Municipality of Powassan.

Be considered READ a FIRST and SECOND time, and READ a THIRD and FINAL time this

the 18" day of August, 2020. Carried
Moved by: D.Britton Seconded by: M.Wand

That Council directs staff to start the process creating a Special Area Rate By-law, specifically for the

Bolton Subdivision area. Fees which would go towards the cost of the Sewer Expansion. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council reviewed the NOAH purchase and sale agreement and directs the Mayor and
CAO/Clerk-Treasurer to sign on behalf of the Municipality and instruct our lawyer to initiate the

transfer. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R.Hall

That the updated information from CN Rail regarding ongoing work, provided by C.Munshaw,

be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M.Wand

That the proposed amendments to the Clean Water Act-Technical Rules for Assessing Source Water

Protection, be received. Carried
Moved by: M.Wand Seconded by: D.Britton

That the information regarding the Resilient Communities Fund, be received. Carried
Moved by: R.Hall Seconded by: D.Britton

That the correspondence dated July 24™, 2020 from the Ministry of the Solicitor General regarding

Re-opening Ontario, be received. Carried
Moved by: D.Britton Seconded by: R.Hall

That the correspondence detailing Community Covid-19 Supports Quick Reference Guide, be received

And further noted it has been placed on the Municipal Website for public access. Carried
Moved by: M.Wand Seconded by: D.Britton

That the correspondence dated July 30, 2020 from Ontario Clean Water Agency, be received. Carried



2020-244

2020-245

2020-246

2020-247

2020-223

Moved by: D.Britton Seconded by: M.Wand
That the correspondence dated August 12%, 2020 from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and
Housing regarding the Federal-Provincial Safe Restart Agreement, be received. Carried

Moved by: M.Wand Seconded by: D.Britton
That the correspondence dated July 22, 2020 from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
regarding changes to the Municipal Act 2001 to allow for potential amendments to municipal procedural
by-laws, be received. Carried

Moved by: M.Wand Seconded by: D.Britton
That Council agrees to amend the Procedural By-Law to:
Allow the use of electronic participation at meetings, both open and closed, and that members
participating will count towards Quorum. Appropriate technology will be used for the electronic meetings
so that members can participate in decision making. Meetings will be open and accessible to the

public. This is to be reviewed in one year. Sept. 1, 2021. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the accounts payable listing reports dated July 21, 26 27, August 10, 12 and 13", 2020, in the total

amount of $340,371.93, be approved for payment. Carried
Moved by: R.Hall Seconded by: D.Britton

That Council now adjourns at 7:47 pm. Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer



EASTHOLME
East Diswrict of Parry Sound Home for The Aged

August 19, 2020

Mayor/Reeve and Councillors
Municipalities in the East District of Parry Sound

Dear Mayor/Reeve and Councillors:

Re - Adminjstrator Position

The Board of Management wish to advise you that we have appointed Odelia Callery, CPA, CA
to the position of Administrator. Please see the attached announcement which will appear in the
local newspapers.

Odelia will officially start her duties on Angust 31, 2020. Steve Piekarski, the interim
administrator, will be available to assist with the transition into the role.

ours {tru.

<
Jiln Coleman
Chairman of the Board of Management

DRECF | & _
COUNCIL MiTE,

AGENDA _.

T # : ,l" j

62 Big Bend Ave. + Box 400 « Powassan, Ontario + POH 120 «Tek: 705-724-2005 « Fax: 705-724-5429 « info@eastholme.ca
U0 4T LLEg oN BULOH S Nd6E | ~0200 61 3ny




0202 1snbny 01 ggoz sunp
0202 ABW 0} 9102 ARy
9102 |4dy o} $864 1sNBny
861 1snbny 0] 196

VO 'wdD ‘Diseald 8a8)g

VIA ‘Nosg ‘NY Unswinygjieq elpelen
W3 'VdO 'Bisredeld anelg

Bunoy, uoy

SwijoyIsE] JO SUCJRASILILPY SNOIAS.J

"484B3 JO 159G U} SAI908U O SNURUCD SUIOYISET JO SJUSPISa) Y] Jey) Bunnsus
pue uolysod sui jo sebusiieys eul o premioy Bupjoo] we |, psiels B|BpO

"SIUND X8l YD 89 SI] JB SeoNUaS

uoneredard xe} sssunjoa Suiplroid pue gnio BuiA|4 sbpupungiieny yinog
A 10} Jaunsea| /AIRIAI09g pue Joloang Bunay syi se Bues SAPNoU] HIom
48gjun|oA JoH "UUPHYD DM} PUB puBqgsny JBY yym {esle eBpupunseaHyINoS)
dysumal Alor u) seall pue spuejybiq uinBewpy Je fcoyas yby pepusie ellepQ

'$30)y0 Aeg ULON PUR SIIASIUNH B4 U JUBJUNCODE IOIUBS

SB J7T7 BPEUED OQ8 40 Wil sU yys Buiiunoooe ajgnd i pedJom Osje Bijspo

B)ONSNA JO A)ledioiunpy JoMIsIg By} 1B sanupuadxg ‘o JO Jobeuepy

se uojssod e Sumolo; Jequisides ul wesy swouiseg ayl uwol i eRRO
Jojensiuupy Jo vontsod oyl 0} ¥D ‘Yda lejes elepo

‘o Wwswuiodde ay3 saunouue o} Ysim paby ay) 10}

SWOH ‘puncs Alied 1o JoMIsSI() ISE] ‘Suoylses 104 Juatl sBeuely jo pieog 8y

juawedunouuy suwijolisegy

poby ayj 10} WO
‘swrjoyises

.Ef\-ll’lf

0007 "6l

|

Nd6E

1503

o

2l

LIEY "oN

d

7
"N



NORTH BAY-MATTAWA
DRINKING WATER )
Acucgphglosnﬁ-fv‘VATION SOURCE PROTECTION

Qur Actions Matter

To: Mayors, CAOs and Clerks
Municipalities in the North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Area
From: David Ellingwood {Supervisor, Source Water Protection)
cC: Dave Mendicino, Brian Tayler, Wayne Belter
Date:  August 10, 2020
Re: Nomination for Municipal Representative Replacement on Source Protection Committee

The Scurce Protection Committee (SPC) is a local multi-stakeholder committee responsible for
developing the Source Protection Plan for the protection of municipal drinking water sources in
Callander, Mattawa, North Bay, Powassan, and South River. Membership on the SPC is evenly
allocated between municipal, economic and public-at-large sectors. The Clean Water Act's O.Reg.
288/07 allots a nine member committee {plus the chair and a First Nations representative) for the
North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Area.

The SPC has a vacancy for a municipal representative as a result of the death of Mayor Hector
Lavigne of Callander. Mayor Lavigne had been a valued member of the Source Protection Committee
since January 2018. Two current members represent the municipal sector with terms expiring August
2023 Beverley Hillier, Manager of Planning and Building Services for the City of North Bay; and
Randy McLaren, Mayor of Bonfield.

Municipalities are invited to submit nominations for the vacant Source Protection Committee position.
The deadline for submitting your nomination to the Source Protection Authority is Monday, September
14, 2020 and must include an Application completed by the nominee, together with their resume and
a letter from the municipality acknowledging its support for the applicant.

Municipalities are encouraged to collaborate on submitting a nomination by way of a letter of support
for a particular individual. In the event that multiple names are submitted for the one vacancy, a
selection committee composed of Source Protection Authority (SPA) members will interview
candidates and make recommendations to the SPA which is responsible for the appointment of SPC
members.

In selecting nominees for municipal representation, the fifteen SP Area municipalities should take into
consideration the scope of the project, the nominee’s qualifications, and the current priorities for the
SPC outlined in the Committee Role and Member Responsibilities document attached. The
Committee requires a range of expertise.

[AGENDA

RG] St /20
-3

rreme



Members are asked to make a five-year commitment to serve on the SPC, SPC members receive a
$200/day per diem. For additional information on the Source Protection Plan and the Source
Protection Program visit www.actforcleanwater.ca.

Background

The SPC has been responsible for the creation of the Source Protection (SP) Plan, which was
approved in March 2015. Municipalities have already implemented the policies for which they are
responsible. However, longer term efforts are required with respect to research, monitoring and
education related to blue-green algae in Callander Bay. This involves the municipalities of
Callander, Chisholm, East Ferris, North Bay, and Powassan.

During the remainder of 2020, the SPC will assess the appropriateness of the current SP Plan with
respect to meeting its objectives to protect sources of municipal drinking water from contamination
and/or depletion. To complete this task, the SPC will consider updates to the technical information
in the Assessment Report and will review the policies in the Source Protection Plan. The resulting
work to amend the current Source Protection Plan will be circulated to municipalities and a public
consultation period will be held. The proposed updated Source Protection Plan will then be
submitted to the Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks for approval.

Please see the attached information regarding the SPC function and committee member
responsibilities, a map of the North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Area and a fillable Application
form.

Should you require any further clarification on the roles and responsibilities of the Committee
members, please do not hesitate to contact David Ellingwood, Supervisor, Source Water
Protection, for the North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Area at david.ellingwood@nbmca.ca or
(705) 474-5420.

Dot $8.21
David Ellingwood

Supervisor, Source Water Protection

Attached:

1.Public Notice

2_.Role of SPC and Responsibilities of Committee Members
3.Map of North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Area
4.Application Form (Fillable PDF)

5. Sample Website Posting for Municipalities

6.Media Release



S, NORTH BAY-MATTAWA

MEDIA RELEASE @ ﬁ CONSERVATION

AUTHORITY
For Immediate Release
August 10, 2020

One position available on Source Protection Committee

{North Bay, August 10, 2020) There is one vacancy for a municipal sector representative on the
North Bay-Mattawa Drinking Water Source Protection Committee (SPC), a local multi-stakeholder
committee responsible for reducing risks to local municipal drinking water sources in Callander, Mattawa,
North Bay, Powassan, and South River.

To be considered for the SPC, an applicant must reside in, own or rent land in, be employed in, operate a
business in, or be employed by a municipality located in the North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Area.
A selection committee composed of Source Protection Authority (SPA) members will interview candidates
and make recommendations to the SPA which is responsible for the appointment of SPC members.

Membership on the SPC is evenly allocated between municipal, economic and general public sectors.
There is an additional seat on the 10-member committee for a Nipissing First Nations representative.
Members are asked to make a five-year commitment to serve on the SPC. SPC members receive a
$200/day per diem.

Source Protection Committee members include Maurice Schlosser, George Stivrins, Lucy Emmott, Peter
Murray, John Macl.achian, Bev Hillier, Andrea Labelle, and Randy McLaren. Wayne Belter is Chair, as
appointed by the Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks. The Nipissing First Nations
position on the committee is vacant. The current municipal opening is a result of the death of Mayor
Hector Lavigne of Callander in early January 2020. Mayor Lavigne had served as a valued member of the
Source Protection Committee since January 2018.

Anyone interested in applying to be considered for appointment as a municipal representative must
contact the Clerk of a municipality located within the North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Area and
submit a completed application to the Municipality. Municipalities must submit their selections for
consideration to the North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Authority by Monday, September 14, 2020. A
letter from the municipality acknowledging its support for the applicant is also required.

An application form can be found on www.actforcleanwater.ca as well as the Notice for Applications and
associated information including: Summary of Source Protection Committee Rele and SPC Member
Obligations; Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest Policy; and Rules of Procedures.

For additional information, contact:

David Ellingwood, Supervisor, Scurce Water Protection,
North Bay-Mattawa Source Protection Authority

c/o North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority

15 Janey Ave., North Bay, ON P1C 1N1

(705) 4745420 david elingwood@nbmeca.ca

You can follow NBMCA on facebook.com/NBMCA and twitter @theNBMCA. Website: www.nbmca.on.ca
-30-
For informaticn contact:

David Ellingwood, Supervisor, Source Water Protection (705) 474-5420 ext 2018
Sue Buckle, Manager, Communications and Qutreach (705) 474-5420 ext 2010

15 Janey Avenue  North Bay, Ontario  PI1C IN1  P: (705) 474-5420 F: (705) 474-9793 www.nbmca.ca



MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR, COUNCIL

FROM: K.BESTER

DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020

RE: ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION — RESILIENT COMMUNITIES FUND

This funding opportunity is a one-time fund to support the non-profit sector recover and rebuild from
the impacts emerging from COVID-19.

Applicants can request between $5,000 - $150,000 on a project that can be completed in 1 year. There
are two intact dates — September 2™ and December 279, 2020,

Following are the types of things that may be funded:

e Organizational training and coaching, strategic planning and implementation, research and
development, mental and physical health and wellbeing support.

¢ Development of fundraising plans, fundraising resources.

» Identification of new health and safety processes and required personal protection equipment,
technology supports, staffing and volunteer recruitment and training.

e Procurement of equipment or renovation of spaces to meet the new needs of the organization
{changing technology health and safety and service delivery options)

e Peer Learning, professional development, knowledge sharing, etc.

The Library has expressed an interest in partnering with us on an application for the following:

Funding to cover lifelab cost (heating and wages)

A Zoom subscription

Costs for craft kits which are being used for Saturday Series programming

Funds to cover the cost of a free beginner’s yoga session (classes need to be smaller so good to have
a variety of programming options)

e New iPad loaded with Zoom app — these could be leant to seniors and families to permit them to
connect with others.

The total cost for these would be around $5000.

Is Council interested in putting in an application for the 250 Clark Community Hub programming or
something else? If so, what should we apply for? And, can the library’s wish list be included within our
application?

I would like direction as soon as possible — and could submit an application for the Dec. 2 intake.
Please note that this is the funding that mentioned local Legions as being potential applicants. The
focus however is on providing new processes, safety equipment, etc. to meet the challenges that COVID-

19 has brought forth. ’m not sure what would fall under this re: the Legion?

K

DATE OF - '
COUNCIL MTG. -
AGENDA

e s 0




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Grabowski)
BY-LAW NO. 2020-22

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning
By-law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in
Part of Lot 25, Concession 2, (Himsworth), Plan 79, Blks G & H, RP
42R9616, Parts 1 to 5 and Pcl 8523 N/S, now in the Municipality of
Powassan.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is
empowered to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the
Planning Act, 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with the
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan deems
it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1.

Schedule ‘C’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by
zoning lands located in Part of Lot 25, Concession 2, (Himsworth), Plan 79, Blks
G & H, RP 42R9616, Parts 1 to 5 and Pcl 8523 N/S, Municipality of Powassan
from the Highway Commercial {CH) Zone to the Highway Commercial
Exception (CH-3) Zone as shown on Schedule A-1 attached hereto.

And Further, Section 4.5.4 of Zoning By-law 2003-38 as amended, is further
amended by adding the following new sub-section after Section 4.5.4.2:

4.5.4.3 Highway Commercial Exception (CH-3) Zone

Notwithstanding Section 4.5.1 of Zoning By-law 2003-38 as amended, on lands located
in Part of Lot 25, Concession 2, (Himsworth), Plan 79, Blks G & H, RP 42R9616, Parts
1 to 5 and Pcl 8523 N/S, and located in the CH-3 Zone, all of the uses permitted in the
Highway Commercial (HC) Zone as well as the following additional uses shall also be
permitted:

a) A detached dwelling;

b) The outside storage and maintenance of heavy equipment, transport trucks and
trailers, provided all equipment is in working order andfor holds a current
license to travel on public highways.

Furthermore, in the CH-3 Zone the following regulation shall apply:

Minimum Lot Area: 1.8 acres

Minimum Front Yard: 35 feet




Minimum Interior Side Yard: 3 feet
3. This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to the
provisions of Section 34 (30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on the 18th day of August 2020

READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed this 1st day of September 2020

Mayor Clerk



SCHEDULE 'A-1' TO

ZONING BY-LAW 2020- 2=
PART OF LOT 25, CONCESSION 2

Geographic Township of Himsworth
Municipality of Powassan
District of Parry Sound
| f il!

[
EEY

‘.
%]
2

2

>
5
@
5%
s

o

b
ot
o
S,

%
2
&
55
>
Q‘.’
53

b,
&
5
&
&
o2,
e
vt
XXX
Q‘Q
S0
()
S
5
o
el

HIGHWAY 522

il ol

E
b,
el % %% % :
s2ele%e00 e R0 te 20 %0 20%0%

E | I
b A
j | |

|

i { |

Lands to be rezoned from the Highway Commercial (CH) Zone
to the Highway Commercial Exception (CH-3) Zone.

This is Schedule 'A-1' to Zoning By-law 2020- 22

Passed this _\8Y_ day of &@i , 2020

Clerk

Mayor




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Beachey/Salmon)
BY-LAW NO. 2020-24

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning By-
law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Pt
Lots 1 & 2, Main St. N. Side, Plan M5, RP 42R12564, Part 2, Rem Pcl 1578NS
and lands located in Pt Lots 17 & 18, Morrison St. S. Side, 4 Rem, Pcl 3634,
(103 Sophia Street), Municipality of Powassan.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is empowered
to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act,
1990;

AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with the
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan deems
it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. Schedule ‘B’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by
zoning lands located in Pt Lots 1 and 2, Main St. N. Side, Plan M5, RP 42R 12564,
Part 2, Rem Pcl 1578NS and Pt Lots 17 & 18, South Side — Morrison Street, 4 Rem
Pcl 3634 NS, n the Municipality of Powassan from the Village Commercial Two
(CV2) Zone to the Village Residential Two (RV-2) Zone as shown on Schedule A-
1 attached hereto and forming part of this By-law.

3. This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to the
provisions of Section 34 (30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on the 1% day of September, 2020

READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed this 15% day of September, 2020

Mayor Clerk

DATE OF
COUNCH MTG.
AGENDA
ITEM &

et e




T SCHEDULE 'A' TO
ZONING BY-LAW 2020-24

103 SOPHIA STREET & VACANT PROPERTY
PART LOTS 1 & 2, MAIN STREET N. SIDE RP 42R12564
PART 2, REM PCL 1578NS
and LANDS LOCATED IN
PART LOTS 17 & 18, MORRISON STREET S. SIDE

|
i 4 REM PCL 3634
‘ MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND
D » O v W I
| % 5
! 3 L) wi I
| 202 By & '
: R 0
| <™ T 104 =1
208 e{-j Gy o
| e 5“?‘ ; % :.'é: %)
a0¢ Go?\ % .041 102
. ‘I{% E’; 100 e \
1 Al |
D 02 51_92 : 7
b 208 L '. ARSI 1|
z %, GNES™ o 216 5 1
@) ; —- \ B it H|
B o \ 0 =l )
2 | o 7]
303 2 : < I}
D, 206 I .;_4
g A e 1
T S I @ 17
pRtia : 205 1}
304 " : 201 z 3860 Ao i ot
306 =< | Tud
. iyl
g i
- z 208 | it ;l
: AN ‘
o€ % = '_LL
Z D
303 ‘%\ 7 100 % @ T
| {
SN & % E: ]
214 A “‘,\\50__, o N j_-
212 ‘,]\0 h @ % 4-
: 3675 ﬂ 7'
AN it
/ 218 oW Wi = Lpst
% L e g e
. - O 105 AR
21 = “5.:-/ i
A A Al 104 W -
o, “519?: : z E W I
. ' 211 - :
09?\\50' c‘?:"“ ﬁ ;"-
\_L : 6 : |® | L
103 o w0z || ¥ .
| : 213 k% 104 ih |
. 103 5 f
% 215 me‘ “P‘\“ st i
® g™ 109 3
WE® _ Fo
70 2 105 ’ /
9 : 125 ‘5‘?&" Trout Creek -, S
o, 130 o il . I
) %\“ A 5 . e g 105 i j'
% w:éﬁ.m:gg:m%igmfﬁ”““ﬂ“ {uNSERVICZO)) THIS 1S SCHEDULE *A' TO ZONING BY-LAW 2020-24
PASSED THIS DAY OF , 2020
MAYOR
THIS DRAWING IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.
EXACT BOUNDARY INTERPRETATIONS, CLERK

FOR
PLEASE CONTALT THE MUNICIPAUTY OF POWASSAN




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Harman)

BY-LAW NO. 2020-25
Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning By-
law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in
Concession 5, Part Lot 24, Pcl 2214 (Himsworth) (140 Hummel Line), in the
Municipality of Powassan.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is empowered
to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act,
1990;

AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with the
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan deems
it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. Schedule ‘A’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by
zoning lands located in Concession 5, Part Lot 24, Pcl 2214 (Himsworth) (140
Hummel Line), in the Municipality of Powassan. from the “Rural (Ru)” Zone to a
“Rural Exception (RU-15)" Zone, as shown on Schedule A-1 attached hereto and
forming part of this By-law.

2. Notwithstanding Sections 3.5 and 4.4.1, no more than two dwelling are permitted
on lands located in Ru-15 Zone.

3. This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to the
provisions of Section 34 (30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on the 15t day of September, 2020

READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed this 15t day of September, 2020

Mayor Clerk

QanoF
COUNGL \jm

AGENDA
(TEA &




SCHEDULE 'A' TO
ZONING BY-LAW 2020-25

140 HUMMEL LINE
PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION S PCL 2214
GEOGRAPHIC TOWNSHIP OF HIMSWORTH
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND

o)
; "nl - "Qy
\ i
|
\ \ . ..H-‘{;’:._..
A Y » et
\ AT
SUEAAY. |

e

-"""‘b-_'ﬁi .

o2

THIS IS SCHEDULE A’ TO ZONING BY-LAW 2020-15

, 2020

LANDS TO BE REZONED FRDM RU (RURAL}

% TO RU-Y0 (RURAL with an EXCEPTION)

THIS DRAWING IS FOR WLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.
BOUNDARY INTERFRETATIONS,

PASSED THIS

DAY OF

MAYOR

FOR EXACT
PLEASE CONTACT THE MUNIKIPAUTY OF POWASSAN




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Hearns)
BY-LAW NO. 2020-26

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning By-
law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Plan
MS5, Pt Lots 1 & 2 Main St. N. Side, RP 42R12564, Part 1, (101 Sophia Street)
in the Municipality of Powassan.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is empowered
to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act,
1990;

AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with the
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan deems
it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. Schedule ‘A’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by
zoning lands located in Plan M5, Pt Lots 1 & 2 Main St. N. Side, RP 42R12564,
Part 1, (101 Sophia Street, Trout Creek) in the Municipality of Powassan from the
“Village Commercial (CV2) Zone” to the “Village Residential (RV2-3) Exception
Zone)”as shown on Schedule A-1 attached hereto and forming part of this By-law.

2. Notwithstanding Section 3.1, an accessory garage shall be located in the front yard
of the main use (dwelling).

3. Notwithstanding Section 4.2.2 of the Village Residential (RV2) Zone, on lands
located in RV2-3 Zone, the following provisions shall apply:

a) Minimum front yard setback for a garage: 3.0 metres
b) Minimum rear yard setback for a dwelling: 3.66 metres
3. This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to the

provisions of Section 34 (30} and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

o 1
e 1 Y

LIWE 130




READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on this 1% day of September 2020

READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed this 15t day of September 2020

Mayor Clerk



SCHEDULE ‘A' TO
ZONING BY-LAW 2020-26
101 SOPHIA STREET,
PART LOTS 1 & 2, MAIN STREET N. SIDE
RP 42R12564 PART 1,
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND
% 5 | |1
j %m E!
202 A 3
- ®
. T
\ 46"“" z = &
AR Q : @
O 2 B 102 | |
e ", CR,';: 100°, s .
‘o & - <%
' ; e(.j
Do L ReT 1
S 3 L aet® ;
Z | by i 28 T ;
. LU | -
‘,‘F-“ 207 o J
A = 1
303 \%\ 2 I ]
<, o0 = z £
N e z 2 1
o e E i
304 ¥ 2| e 106 Iy
306 3 =< 3
- . ifal
B A ' I
ﬁee‘_ e} 4 : ‘,\@\59. ' b 1k
2 S I NOTT i
303 B8 100 :G:) |8 -E
P 110 . E 2 7
3 e X = )
s 214 % \50“5 |E§\ 9 ] !
212 _ o*® \ N 2 g ]
3675 t
. : 103 m pEla T
AR 200 i
- 210 g Iz e
'%\ L 1\1\0 ol 105 g : “5“_9 2l
o SR X El w0 W=
o= 2N B £ o ; 2 et &
Rv % N b i
oRv @ (N ] fAR T
: 2, 1 W !
109 e 02| PRTL 1
213 ‘-B\ 104 ° E:‘ 9\51, 1 I ..
215 T 108 Plaaae 5
% o, L e i
% . ' ‘(‘I&’? & 105 e t
£ 1\ 126 ' s.‘g_’c_?'. ~ TroutCreek : i
“‘)\% 4551 28 18 1 “\p\.\\‘\ T 101", 1’{
o, 130 \ - o) 107 T
Bk ] : ! el
) % L 3 3 iR
% #:éf&ﬂ::ﬁg:ﬁlw I‘IE:.S[\E'I!.“VL'ACGEED;DMMEIUAL (UNSERVICED}} PAST:;; !'SHSI§HEDULE " Tg:‘?:LNG BY-LAw_m.zggg
MAYOR
CLERK

THIS DRAWING IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.
FOR EXACT BOUNDARY INTERPRETATIONS,
PLEASE CONTACT THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2020-27
Being a by-law to amend by-law 2015-31, to govern the proceedings of Council and its
committees

WHEREAS Bill 197 the Covid-19 Economic Recovery Act, which received Royal Assent on
July 21, 2020, amended various sections of the Municipal Act with respect to Electronic
Participation in meetings;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Act in Section 238 (3.1) now states that the procedure by-law
may provide that members of Council, of a local board or of a committee of either of them, can
participate electronically in a meeting to the extent and in the manner set out by the by-law;

WHEREAS the Municipal Act in Section 238 (3.3) states that the applicable procedure by-law
may provide that, a member of a council, or local board of a committee of either of them who is
participating electronically in a meeting may be counted in determining whether or not a quorum
of members is present at any point in time; and that a member of a council, of a local board of a
committee of either of them can participate electronically in a meeting that is open or closed to
the public; and

Now therefore the Council of the Municipality of Powassan hereby enacts as follows:
1. That Section 1 be amended to add:

1.11 b) “Electronic Meeting” means a Meeting where any Member is not physically present
but participates via electronic means of communication.

2. That Section 5 be amended to add:

5.6 Electronic Participation may be allowed for a member of Council, or a local board or of a
committee or either of them in accordance with Section 238 (3.1) of the Municipal Act.
Members participating electronically may count towards determining whether a quorum of
members is present and may participate in a meeting which is open or closed to the public.

5.7 Members must notify the Clerk prior to the meeting of their intent to participate
electronically, and to confirm the use of approved technology.

5.8 Members of the public wishing to attend a meeting held in whole or in part electronically
must confirm their intent to attend by 12:00 pm the day prior with the office of the Clerk at
which time the Clerk will determine the method of attendance.

THAT all other provisions of By-Law No 2015-31 shall remain in effect.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time the 1% day of September, 2020
And considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time and finally passed this the 1%
day of September, 2020

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer
Peter Mclsaac Maureen Lang

pucer [
comir e Q¢
POFRDA

TERE _In-S




MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR, COUNCIL

FROM: K. BESTERY, DEPUTY CLERK

RE: MICALLEF CONSENT APPLCIATION
DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020

Further to discussions with Karin from the North Almaguin Planning Board and our Planner, Stefan
Szczerbak, we do not see any issues or have any concerns with the proposed severance.

We ask then that Council pass a resolution supporting this application.

K

DATE OF ~
COURCLN: © {:; 114;9{‘ { f JO

A !
fiwe 12~




Powasan

Date: September 1, 2020

Moved by:

Seconded by:

That the Council of the Municipality of Powassan concurs with the request in Consent
Application B29/POWASSAN/2020 for the creation of a new lot on English Line by
applicant(s), Kirk and Debbie Micallef.

Resolution no. 2020 -

And requests that the North Almaguin Planning Board issue the following conditions for
approval of the subject Consent application:
1. The lot must comply with the Municipality of Powassan Official Plan policies and

Zoning By-law.
Carried Defeated Deferred Lost
Mayor
Recorded Vote: Requested by
Name Yeas | Nays | Name Yeas | Nays
Councillor Randy Hall Mayor Peter Mclsaac
Councillor Markus Wand
Councillor Dave Britton
Councillor Debbie Piekarski
DATE OF
COUNCIL MTG.
AGENDA
TEH 2\




N B [Ruigssdfo2c
NORTH ALMAGUIN PLANNING BOARD

250 Clark Street, Suite 126
P.0Q. Box 57, Powassan Ontario POH 1Z0
705-724-6758

Emall: northalmaguinplanningboard2018®gmall.com
Website: http://napb.ca

AN APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING ACT, R.SO. 1950 ¢.P.13
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE AND COMPLETE { ) APPROPRIATE BOXES.
1. APPLICANT INFORMATION

1.1 Applicant(s):

Name(s) of Property Owner{s):

Phone #s: Home: TOS-TAY- BN mobile: Business: _SWME - Fax:

»

Address: 15 . P ;
Postal Code: POH= 120 emait address_Kolstin® hotnoail.comn
1.2 Agent far the Applicant

The property owner(s} may appoint a persan or a professional firm to act on their behaf for processing this application and attending the meeting
at which it wlll be considered, or a person who is to be contacted about the application for communication. This may be a person or firm acting on
behalf of the property owner(s). The owner’s authorization Is required in section 11.1 if the applicant is an agent appointed by the owner.

Name of Contact Person/Agent:*

Phone #s: Home: Mobile: ) Business: Fax:
Address:
Postal Code: Email Address :

2, LOCATION OF THE SUBJECT LAND

-

2.1 District of Parry Sound: Tax Roll Number: i'lﬂm_ﬂfmm_
Municipality / Unincorporated Township: _ED_[W

Municipal Address (Civic Address): =
Concession; % Lot Number: _I§ Registered Plan No: Aag_lﬁm_

Lot{s}: Reference Plan No: Part No{s): -0034’ l' 6
Parcel Number: PIN:

2.2 Are there any easements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject land? Y/N: Y
covenant and its effect and attach a copy of the relevqnt dacument.
Union &

If yes, describe the easement or




3. PURPOSE OF THE APPLICATION:

3.1 Type and Purpose of Proposed transaction(s) that requires the Consent:

Transfer Creation of 2 new lot \!CS -

Addition to a Lot

An Easement

Other: A Charge

A Lease

Correction of Title

3.2 Name of Person(s), if known, to whom the land or interest in land is to be transferred, leased or charged:

3.3 If a lot addition, Identify the lands to which the parcel will be added?

4. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT LAND AND SERVICING |

NFORMATION (Fully complete each subsection. If not completed, application will be

returned),

4.1 Description / Size SEVERED RETAINED
Frontage (m)

L ASHM 9. 63mM
Depth {m)

1S 1000
Area (ha)

a. Ol 1%.94

4.2 Existing Use of Property:

4.3 Bullding or Structures Existing {date of
Construction)

4.4 Proposed Use of the Severed and
Retained Parcels

Cesidortisi” Rl
House Q000

 Resdohst_ Buad |

None.

thxise, Lot

4o build house
AncA

4.4 Road Access;
Provincial highway

Municipal road, maintained all Year

Crelish Line

Sh_g/hsk Line

Municipal Road, seasonally maintained

Other Public Road
{e.g. Locai Roads Board}

Right of Way / Easement

from the subject land and the nearest public
road.

4.5 Water Access: If so, describe the parking and dacking facilities to be

F R
-

used and the approximate distance of these facilities




4.5 Water Supply

SEVERED

RETAINED

water system

Publicly owned and operated piped

Privately owned and operated
individual well

Nes

Ves

Privately owned and operated
communal well

Lake or other water body

Other means

4.6 Sewage Disposal

SEVERED

RETAINED

Publicly owned and operated
sanitary sewage system

Privately owned and operated
individual septic tank

Yes

Privately owned and operated
communal septic tank

Privy

Other Means

P

4.7 Other Service
{check mark if service is available)

SEVERED

RETAINED

Electricity

v

School Bussing

v
v

Garbage Collectlon

v’

v

4.8 If access to the subject land is by private road or other public road or right of way was indicated in Section 4.4, advise who
owns the land or road, and is responsible for its maintenance and whether it is maintained seasonally or all year:

ar

Basirmd 10 Cadurr e alal



5. LAND USE

5.1 What is the existing Official Plan designation{s)? (Please contact the Municipal Clerk for this information.)

_ Qumnl

5.2 What is the Zoning, if any, on the subject land? (Please contact the Municipal Cterk for this infarmation.)

Riund

If the subject land covered by a Minister’s Zoning Order, what Is the registration number?

5.3 Are any of the following uses or features on the subject land or within 500 meters of the subject fand, unless otherwise
specified? Please check the boxes that apply.

Use or Feature On the Subject Land Within 500 meters of subject land,
unless otherwise specifies (indicate
approximate distance)

An agricultural operation Including
livestock facility or stockyard

A landfill

A sewage treatment plant or waste
stabilization plant

A provinclally significant wetland

A provincially significant wetland
within 120 meters of the subject
land

Flood Plain

A rehabilitated mine site

A non-operating mine site within
one kilometer of the subject land

An active mine site

An industrial or commercial use, and
specify the use {eg gravel pit)
An active railway line

Utility corridors




6. HISTORY OF SUBJECT LAND

6.1 Has the subject land ever been the subject of an application for approval of a Plan of Subdivision or Consent under the Pianning
Act? @OD ves [J unknown

If yes, and if known, please provide the application file number and the decision made on the application.

6.2 If this application is a re-submission of 3 previous consent application, what is the original consent application number and how
has it been changed from the original application?

7. CURRENT APPLICATION

7.11s the subject land currently the subject land of a proposed official plan or official plan amendment that has been submitted to
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing for approval?

& vo [Jves [Junkwown S

If yes and if known, specify the file number and status of the application

7.2 Is the subject land the subjection of an application for a Zoning By-law Amendment, Minister's Zoning Order amendment, Minor
Variance, Consent or approval of a Plan of Subdivision?

MNO [ ves [ unknown

If yes and If known, specify the file number and status of the application.




6 " %\—t:_sk \\ac

' _S‘eoe_re\
L

[OCOm

Forem

| an

& (956m — = ]

o les
[

house severeD

'Bl‘t‘gw&Ssﬂm) /Zdzc)

125w

Q,e,i. e

Fo—t‘ﬁ \ 0--\\

/5

L2 a_c>(‘>mE -

Nexsb\bc

‘\\s (YLY- N

[ o



EASTHOLME
East District of Parry Sound Home for The Aged

August 26, 2020

Mayor and Councillors
Municipality of Powassan
250 Clark Street
Powassan, On

POH 1Z0 '

Dear Mayor Mclsaac and Councillors:
Re: Need for a sidewalk or paved shoulder along Big Bend Avenue

A few years ago, 2013, the Resident’s Council for Eastholme expressed their concern about their
safety and the safety of others who walk Big Bend Avenue from Eastholme down to Memorial
Park Drive as there is no sidewalk (copy of their letter is attached) .

We understand that there are plans to repave Big Bend Avenue and we sincerely ask council to
consider paving a shoulder of Big Bend Avenue from Memorial Park Drive up to Catherine
Avenue. This would allow persons to walk safely instead of on the road. As well, there are
persons living in the area using electric scooters, families with little children on bikes and in
carriages and a paved shoulder would provide for their safety as well.

With the possibility of additional traffic on Big Bend Avenue from future housing more people

will be walking in this area.

Yours truly,

Steve Piekarski, CPA, CA
Interim Administrator

¢. Scott Toebes, Public Works Foreman

ATE QF
O UNCIL MTG.
AGENDA
{TEM B

62 Big Bend Ave. + Box 400 « Powassan, Ontario + POH 1Z0 + Tel: 705-724-2005 + Fax: 705-724-5429 « infoimieastholme.ca




Eastholme Residents’ Council
c/o Bastholme
Box 400
62 Big Bend Avenue

Powassan, On
POH 1Z0

May 15, 2013

Mayor and Councillors
Municipality of Powassan
466 Main Street

Box 250

Powassan, On

POH 170

Dear Mayor Mclsaac and Councillors:

The Residents® Council for Eastholme are concerned for the safefy of the residents and others
who walk along Big Bend Avenue from Eastholme down to Memorial Park Drive. There are no
sidewalks and the brush along the railway side of the road grows out towards the road and forces
us to walk on the road. As well the shoulder of the road is not very wide in places and there is a
steep bank down to the railway. This can be a very busy road with cars and trucks and our
wheelchairs are not safe going onto the soft sandy shoulder of the road to avoid a vehicle.

We hope that council will take this safety concern very seriously and provide a safe sidewalk for

our use and for others living in this area. We have seen other people living in this area trying to
use the road while pushing a baby carriage or a cart with groceries.

Yours h'qu, -
.,ZS/wL%f CoﬂWﬂ

Shirley Cameron
President Eastholme Residents’ Council



Maureen Lang

From: Elaine Gunnell <egunnell@callander.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Maureen Lang

Subject: FW: EMSA Committee rep

Attachments: 2020-08-380.pdf; Parry Sound EMSA committee alternate member.pdf
importance: High

Hello Maureen,

Please see the attached resolution from the Municipality of Callander recommending a replacement representative for
the Parry Sound EMSA as per the attached letter. Could you please provide this to your Council for their support. Thank
you.

Elaine Gunnell, Dipl.M.A., AOMC
Municipal Clerk

Municipality of Callander

280 Main Street N., P.O. Box 100
Callander, ON POH 1HO

Phone: 705-752-1410 ext 222
Fax: 705-752-3116

COCLITE, Sﬁpﬂ“ / /é@
1 [

1 e




«¥ Callander

MUNICIPALITY OF CALLANDER Tuesday, August 25, 2020
Moved by Councillor _\[Alkins ___Carr __ Smit ___ Vaillancourt
Seconded by Councillor __ Alkins \ Carr __ Smit ___ Vaillancourt

RESOLUTION NO. 202008/ 380

‘That the request from Parry Sound to select an EMSA Committee alternate member be received;
and

That Council recommend Councillor Irene Smit as the new representative for the balance of this
Council term; and

That a copy of this resolution be sent to the Councils of Nipissing and Powassan for their
support.

J

CARRIED /

EFEATED / AMENDED / DEFERRED

d Vote (Upon Request of Councillor - )
PECUNIARY INTEREST RECORDED VOTE
MEMBER OF COUNCIL YEA NAY
Mayor Noon

Councillor Aikins
Councillor Carr
Councillor Smit
Councillor Vaillancourt

Four Seasons of Reasons



52 Seguin Streel, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 184
Tal: (705) 746-2101 - Fax: (705) 746-7461 - www.lownofparrysound.com

August 7, 2020

Municipality of Callander
280 Main Street North
Callander, Ontario

POH 1HO

Re: Parry Sound District Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee

Dear Madarm/Sir:
With the information our office has recently received with regard to the passing of Councillor Maurice
Turgeon the Town of Parry Sound would like to request your Municipality’s replacement representative be

recommended as soon as possible in order to deal with some upcoming EMS issues.

The Municipalities of Callander, Nipissing and Powassan share a committee member and need to provide a
consensus amongst themselves on who their representative will be.

It would be appreciated if a copy of your resolution could accompany your correspondence indicating your
representative.

We thank you in advance for dealing with this issue at your earliest convenience and await your response.

Yours truly,

Dave %Wm

Dave Thompson, Director of Emergency and Protective Services
Town of Parry Sound



. r. ...i
2 YONSOY
Ik DIR TONNOD
OT]\ : EVERT
= 88°'980'a$
OL'ES'LYS  00'000'59% -SROMOMENd  090£9-02-0L  88'980'8S 89°080'9S  0Z/BL/B0 INIWIOVIdTH MNVL ONITOH 02/61/80 8oLy
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NVSSVMOJ ‘P£S AVMHOIH 811 'ONILYAVOXT STHONH NVAI 1528
SMHOM DI1dnd
9z'1¥9% LNIINLYVH3A ¥l [ej0l
Lesees
[6066'G1S 00000028  INIWAINDI-Ld3A A OpOZOGL-0L  LEGEES 19 5EES 02/61/80 SLHOM HSVd 02/61/80 Lipb
£XZ91d ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘Vv ‘M 133¥LS NIVI Z6v1 ‘3411 ¥VLS A9 AL34VS VOYNVO SNVHL  SE00L
65°ce$
6v055'0vS  00'000'798 SNOILVMAJO-L1d3A 3dld 020296101  65€E$ 65°€€$ 02/64/80 £9VZ - SYO TVHNLYN G401 0Z/EHE0  LPLELIT 6LS6869
ZO0 MSI ‘NO ‘OLNONOL ‘v NLS 100 XO8 Od ‘SYO NOINN £206
98°2428
0EEY6'Z$  00000°01$ FONVNILNIVW-LA3Q3MId  0L0ZOSL-0L 99278 992228 02/61/80 SUIVATY HTINNE 0Z/61/80 98¢
IAPELd'NO‘  AVE HLMON ‘LIJHLS ANOS 1261 ‘SWIALSAS INTWIOVNYIN SNAYISNI 1618
INTNLHVCIA Fid
vL'Lvvs MIV1D 052 IBejol
vLLvvS
2TBILYS 0000068 NVHOOUG-SHYIO 052 ¥SLLG2I-0L vl Lb¥s VI LbS 02/61/20 VYLNTY HI3LSAINS 02/61/80 gLap
0ZL HOd ‘NO *  NVSSVMOd 'v€S AVMHOIH 814 ‘ONILVAVOXE STHONH NYAI 1528
MYV1D 0S¢
1£'8L8°428 INIJANYIAOD TVHINTD 830l
980Zv$
POGES'ES 00°000'628  IJOOMINYNOD/ADVISOD  00949-0L-0L  SGBLES 558,68 02/61/80 3SV31 310D 02/61/80 ovESLY)
LLEMSIN 'NO ‘OLNOYOL 'V NOILYLS 'P60¥ X0 '0'd ‘ONIT3ET 65001
Yo LY8'OLS
(z1'986'98) 0008 ddOdi  0EZEE-0L-0L  Z0088'%S Z0°088'vS  0Z/L1/80 0202/L/8 ) 0Z0Z/SZIL WOy 1103Ked 02/1 1/80 001 3d
(19'261'€))  00'08 I3d¥  0ZZEE-0L0L  STSHE'LS 8ZGV6'1S  0Z/LL/R0 02Z02/L/8 0} 0Z0Z/SZiL WOy l[o1ked 021 1/80 0£01¥d
(05'12L'¥8) 0008 lddv  0LZES-0L-0L  €°950'cS £L950'€S  0Z/L1/80 0202/L/8 ) 0Z0Z/SZIL WOy lio1ked 021 1/80 0£01¥4d
(L5 v96'88) 0008 lddv  00ZECOL0L  48456'98 19'466'98  02/HLGO 0202/L/8 01 0202/52iL WOy l[o1ked 021 1/80 08013
‘4 ‘gNOILONAIA TIO¥AV - TVNINIO ¥IAIZ0TY 0806
9t'99cs
86'COV'9S  00°0$ OSIN-ATY OIH¥IIIA SISSE-0LOL  9v'99cs ov'99e$ 02/61/80 TYIN3N 3ONIJ 02/61/80  LLO-L20LLIGLE
625 MSW ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL 'V NOLLYLS TV1SOd ‘9267 XOf "O'd ‘889751 O/0 ‘VGVYNVO 40 STVANIN GALINN - ¥206
6v°862$
(69'420'8E8)  00'08 ONIQUNG-MUYID 052 €GZ1901-0L  85LELS 85'1E18 02/61/80 ZvL1-057 ® SYO 02/61/80  LPLEL9Z 6/56869
290 MSW ‘NO ‘OLNOMOL ‘Y NLS L00¥ XOE Od 'SV NOINN ____ £206
INIFANYIAOD TVHINIO
asueieg QLA 4 pajebpng uonditasag JUnoay JSQWINN JUNOIDY Wy pasciddy Wy asioau)  ajeq ang uondussaqg a1eq 13qUINNa2IoAU|
IOpURA

(110day jeacuddy jraounon)
uny anbayn Aieuiifeid 4/
+ abed uessemod jo Ayjediojunyy wdgp:e 0Z02/64/8



o

99°'1¢3
G6 900'9% 00'000'71L$ $20718 SHHOM 217aNd 290€9-02-01 se'ves G9'vyZ$ 0Z/61/80 0681 - SYD TVHNLVYN SdOHS Md 02/61/80  APLEL9E 6156869
56'900'8% 00°000'%1$ S9d14 SXH0M 31Mand €90€5-02-01 06'2Zzs$ 06°2es 02/61/80 0EET - SYO TVHNLYN SdOHS Md 02/61/80  LPI6.9T 6156869
290 MSI ‘NO ‘OLNOYMOL ‘¢ NLS L00¥ XO8 Od ‘SYO NOINN £206
9z'0z1$
ZT'8SL'0FS 00°000'GL$ “JIOHINOD H3LINIM 02¥E9-02-01 FAFA RS ZOLLLS 02/61L/80 FN0A ANVS dIvdIY VLY Q104dvIS 02/61/80 208t
01'199'L1$ 00°000'G9% “SHYOM 211and 090€9-02-01 ¥Z'ES vees 0Z/61/80 IddIN SSVd8 02/61/80 0zoge
0ZL HOd ‘NO‘ NVYSSVMOd ‘8¥l X08 '0'd 'SL¥Vd OLNY B IHVMAEVH IWOH NVSSYMOd 1768
£L°29¢'88
§1250'L0Z$  00°000'052$ d0135001 0L€£9-0¢-01 €2°/9¢8'a$ €1°29¢'8% 02/61/80 JOHLINOD 1SNQA 02/61/80 glse
091 HON ‘NO' AMOXYYH ‘082 X089 "O°d *"ONI NOLLREI1SId g¥v110d 2268
¥5°265'v$
65°626'1% 00°000'v$ ~INIJWJIND3 NMY 0¥L£9-02-01 05'6.% 05°6.% 02/61/80 S3ANAdNS/LYIW-INIWINDI NMY 02/61/80 109055
65°626'1$ 00°000'v$ ~INJNLINDI NMY 0rLE9-02-01 ¥rocs v ozs 0Z/61/80 S3ANDdNS/LYIW-LNIWAIND3 NMY 02/61/80 L 286F5
65°626'1$ 00°000'¥$ ~INIWCIND3 NMY 0¥.£9-02-01 62259 6z'cas 0Z/61/80 S3NddNS/LYIN-LNIWJINDI NMY 02/61/80 9C96¥S
96'6£9'818 00'000'SE$ ~H3AYHO 66 099€£9-02-0} ¥Z'992% 29928 02/61180 d30v™O YOd 13Nd 02/61/80 009055
96°6E9'BIS 00'000'SES “H3AvHO 66 099£9-02-01 LF'zels irZgLs 02/61/80 H30vHO HO4 T3Nnd 0C/6L/B0 0.86%S
96'6£9'81% 00°000'5E$ H3AVHO 66 099€8-02-01 LTSS LLESLE 0Z/61/80 H3AVHO "HO4 12Nd 02/61/80 GT96vs
69°169'€S 00°'000'5$ -I0OHAOVE 86 0r9e9-02-C1 ¥Z €68 A% 0Z/61/80 JOHMOVE 96 YOJ 13Nd 0£/61/80 009065
697169 00°'000'63 ~30HXMOVE 96 0¥9£9-0Z-01 8 9£$ gr'ges 0Z/61/80 JOHMOYE 96 HC4d 13Nd 0C/61/80 0.86¥S
69'159'¢c$ 00°000'63 -30HXOVd 96 0¥9£9-0Z-01 Zroes Zr'oes 0Z/61/80 JOHMOVE 96 H04 13Nd 0/61/80 §296¥S
50°916'2% 00°005'L% 02rL¥D 30HAMOVE 929E8-02-C1 ¥46518 vL6518 0Z/61/80 13Nd 02¥LvD 0C/61/80 009055
S0'916°C$ 00°005'2$ 02v 1D 30HMOvE 9ZTOES-02-01 ¥r'601% Yy 60LS 02/61/80 13N4 02¥.LvYO 0Z/61/80 0.186%S
50°916'2% 0000528 0ZrivD 30HMOVE 929£9-02-01 L2163 LET°16% 02/61/80 13Nd 0Z¥LVO 0Z/61/80 SZ96¥S
(09'2L1'28) 00°'000'5S “JOHNMIVL 0LL 029e8-02-01 PZ'ess ve'ess 0Z/61/30 JOHMIVE 014 HOd 13aNd 0</61/80 009055
(09zL1'28) 00°000'5$ -30HXOvd 012 029£9-02-01 8¥'9c3 8v'9es 0Z/61/80 FOHMOWE 014 JO4 13N 02/61/80 0L86v5
(0gzi1'es) 00°'000'5S “JOHMOVE 012 029e5-02-01 roes croes 0c/61/80 JOHXIVE 014 HOd 13Nd 0€/61/80 ST96¥5
€LErLLS 00°000'5$ “OWD SL0Z 009€8-02-01 9P'8EZS O 8EZS 02/61/80 1304 XONd1L A3HO 0¢/61/80 102085
ELEVLLS 00°000'5% OND §1L0E 009€9-02-01 ZE'Lo% 2198 0zT/61/80 3N MONHL AIHD 02/61L/80 LLB6VS
€LErLLS 00°000'5$ -OWO §102 009e9-02-01 L8'961% 189618 0261180 73Nd ¥ONYL AFHD 02/61/80 9296¥%
06°650'cS 00°000'68 - NOL 274 Q304 6002 085£9-02-01 9r'8eTs 9y’ 9EZe 02i61/80 73Nd 0514 0€/61/80 109055
06'650'c$ 00°'000'5$ - NOQL Z/I du04d 6002 085£9-02-C1 ze'1es ze 198 0Z/61/80 3and 051d 0C/61/80 L L86FS
06'650'c$ 00°000'5$ - NOL 2/1 QJ0d 6002 085£9-02-01 18'9518 18'961% 0Z/61/80 J3aNd 051d 0C/61L/80 9Z96¥5
69°08C'HIS 00°000'92% HANITLHDITYEL €102 095£95-0¢-01 R 474 % Lr'8LLs 0C/61/80 HINIMTLHOITYS €102 HO4 13Nd 02/61/80 665055
69°08E° LIS 00°000'92$ H3INITLHDITYS €102 095£9-02-01 8Z'051% 820618 02161780 YIANNLHOIYS €102 ¥Cd 13aNd 02/61/80 6986¥S
69'08€°LLS 00°'000'9Z$ YINMLHOIFYL €102 095£9-02-C1L 9z'v62% 9z ¥62% 0Z/61/30 HINITLHOIFEL €102 04 13N4 02/61/80 P2I6PS
98'96€'G$ 00'005'L$ - OWD PloT 0PSES-02-01 9¥'8EZ$ fe LA AN 02/61/80 1304 A3HD ¥10Z 0C/6L/B0 109065
98°96¢£'G$ 00°00S'2$ - OWD FLOZ 0¥SE9-0C-01 Ze'Leg ce'lo% 02/61/80 13Nd AFHD PLOC 02/61/80 1 286¥G
98°96£'s$ 00°005'2$ - OWO PLOZ 0rsee-02-01L 289618 199518 0Z/61/80 13N4d A3HD PLOT 02/61/80 9296¥%
5°¥g2'es 00°000'22$ “Y3NMHOI3Y LL0Z 0Zsee-0e-01 VAR £V8LLS 02/61/80 HINITLHSI3YS 1102 Y04 713Nd 0Z/61/80 665055
15v8e'es 00°000'22% “H3INMAHOIEYHS LLoE 0ZSES0C-01 20513 22°051% 0Z/61/80 HINITLHOITES 1102 304 13Nd 02/61/80 698615
15°¥82'8s 00°000'22$ “H3INNHDIIED LLoE 02SE9-02-01 T4 T4 92 +628 0C/61/80 YIANIMLHOITHA FL0E HO4 13Nd 02/61/80 P2O6¥S
(r5'6£8'58) 00°0% SH3INNLHOITYY +#1L0E 505€9-0¢-01 £F'8l1% creLLs 0Z/61/80 H3NIMLHOIFYS  #L0E JO4 13Nd 02/61/80 6650695
{rg'5e8's8) 00°0% “H3NMLHDIRYS PILOE G0S£9-02-01 L2058 LT0618 0Z/61/80 HINMLHDIFYS #102 HO4 13Nd 0€/61/80 6986¥S
rs'ee8'ss) 00°0% “HINITLIHDIFES vLo2 S05£9-02-01 9Z'vees 9z v6Z% 02/61/80 H3INLHDITHY  #10Z Y04 13Nd 0Z/64/80 PEo6rs
Lrg 9id ‘NO ‘ AvE HLHON '80% X08 '0O’'d '13341S NOSHID 99 'WNI10HL13d FYOOW WIF 9088
0g'vEES
LI'806'LZLS  00'000'991S XYL SVO-IVLIdYD S68ES-0Z-01 08'ess 08'¢8% 02/61180 SMO8N3 sav 0Z/61/80 §9.2£80C
8b'€90'ZS 00°'000'05$ dOLQuvH 0Zeee-02-01 £T'TS1% prara-.y 0Z/61/80 NYdSILSY1d 02/61/80 ¥68E80Z
8r'£90'CS 00°'000'05% dOL1ayvH 02ELo-0c-01 e 16% ¥E16% 0Z/E1180 NVdSILSYd 02/61/80 6.8€£80¢
(80°0298%) 00°000'v$ 2 LYW SHYOM 2nand S90E9-0Z-01 b Ls £r L8 0Z/61L180 138 1S0d 02/61/80 £FLE802
0Z) HOd 'NO ' NVSSVYMOd ‘19 XOg 'L3TH1S HAISOF 8 ‘LYVIN ¥E-WIL TTONOD 8LLe
ssuejeg alLA $ paebpng ucnduosaq Juneaay J8qWNN JUN022y  Jwy pasosddy Jwy adloau]  e8jeq eng uonduasaq ajeq 13qUINN32IoAU|

(oday jeaosddy pounod)
uny anbayn Areunuold d/y
uessemod jo Ayediojunyy wdgo's  0Z0L/64/8



C

(£6'GE%) 00°000°2Z%
(26'6e8) 00°000°ZZ$
{26'5£$) 00 000'ZZ$
04'522'9% 00°005'9%

96'68Y'1$ 00°000°02%
06'8€6'6L% 00'000'0E$
¥Z 288 Lvs 00°000'¥LS
65 2rS'0Z$ 00°000°LES
65 ZrS'0TS 00°000'1ES
66°Z¥S'07$ 00°000'1ES
o¥ 0¥ €9% 00°000'v9%
15'v8T'8% 00°000'22%
01 199" LS 00°000'59%
0L 199'L¥$ 00°000'69%

asuejeg QLA § patebpng

“NOILNAIFLSIA ¥IAMIS
-NOLLNGIYLSIA ¥3Im3s
-NOILNGIYLSI ¥am3s

-ASNOHJWNNG H3M3sS

“NOILNGIELSIQ Y3LVYM

-3SNOHdWNG Y3 LVM

-31IS TNAANYT

FTOIHIA DVEUVYD
ITDIHIA OVEHYD
I1DIHIA IOVEEYO

3AISAvYod

“43INMROITYS L1L0Z

-SHAOM JIN8Nnd

“SMHOM D118Nnd

uopdudsaq UNOIIY

OrLva-0¥-0L
OrL¥S-01-0L
OrLr3-0-01L

0LI¥S0¥-C)

0e5t9-0£-04

015¥9-0£-01

S96YS-SC-0L

0e8y9-62-01
0e8P9-52-01
0c8r9-52-01

0.2e9r02-01

025€9-02-0})

080€9-02-01

080c9-02-01

Jaquinp unoaosy

0£° 1568 d3IMIS [ej0L
0t'598$
0L'562% 045628 02/61/80 YHIWYD H3IM3S LS ONIM L8 02/61/80 QLLYYLB
01’6623 01's62% 02/61/80 YHIWYD LS HOHIA € 02/61/80 a.vEvi8
01'662% 016623 0Z2/61/80 YHINWYD H3M3S 1S ONIM LEL 02/61/80 ailevie
L6 8id ‘NO ‘A¥E HLHON ‘IAV AZTNOCHET £29 ‘ONISWNT AMS 3N18 [3:131 15
00°'9v$
00°9+$ 00'9¥% 02/61/80 6926 - SVO TYHNLYN 3SNOHdWNA 43M3S 02/61L/80 L1692 6/56869
Z90 MSIN ‘NO 'OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS 100 XO8 Od ‘SY9D NOINN £206
43IM3S
£9°01€°2$ d3a1lYMIelol
§9'veS
G9'vZs S9'¥es 02161180 0F6L - SVYO TVHNLYN HA IVHIW vE 02/61/80 L1692 BLSERED
290 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL ‘¥ NL1S L00Y X038 Od ‘SYD NOINN €206
86'98Z'7$
86'982'C% 96'682'Z$ 02/61/80 JONYNILNIVIN 02/61/80 oree
9P ¥51 'NO 'YONYSSISSIN 006 3LINS LS OIYYLNOHNH $80Z * ‘ADNIOV HILVA NYI 1D ORIVINO 2068
dHALVM
09'6¥9'¢$ ININNCHIANST IBJ0L
$9'920°c$
$9°920'c$ ¥9'920'cs ¥ 40 O 39 JONYNIALNIYW-I LIS 71I4ANY1 02/61/80 08.LEL
$98 91d ‘NO ‘AvE HLYON ‘LSIM L3FULS NIVIN 059E ‘ONLLTASNOD G10S3id LHOINM £9¢6
96°Z79%
er8LLs o 2 FAR:Y 0Z/61/80 AONYL ADVEHVYO HO4 13N 02/61/80 666085
220518 L2°051% 0Z/61/80 ADNYL IIVARVD HO4 13N 02/61/80 6986¥S
gzvees 9z v6Ze 0Z/61/80 ADNYL FoVaHVD JO4 13N4 02/61/80 ¥ZI6Ps
1rg gid ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘80S X008 "0°d ‘13IHLS NOSHID 99 ‘WNITOULId JHOONW WIr 2098
INIJWNNOYIANT
br'Lecze8 SHMHOM J11749Nd [ejol
Lyace'ovs
L g9Ee'ovs ipeeeors 0Z/61/80 ONIHOLIQ 02/61/80 8821
0Z} V0d ‘NO "IDAIHANNS ‘T # Uy *vZ1 AMH 068 ‘NOILONYLSNOD NOSNHOM M2I1¥y3a ¥6£01
91'TEES
9,°zees 94°zees 0Z/61/80 SHIYd3d Mv3da 0Z/61/80 68165
0X1 V0d ‘NO ¥3IAI HLNOS ‘045 X083 Od '+ AMH $8Z 0117 FH1INID IIIANIS 'SOHS HLISAND 5866
Z0vi$
20'vi% FAVR 43 02/81/80 S3NddNS 2 TYHALYIN-SMEOM DINand 02/61/80 9901 LOZ900Z55+8
69% DLW ‘NO “MHOA HLYCN 'STIIW NOQ NOLLYLS ‘05Z€ X089 "0'd ‘AL 11389 85.6
00°29%
00°£9% 00°29% 0ZT/61/80 IYLNIY MNVYL 0Z/61/80 08LSZE86
LINS HIW ‘NO ‘HDNOHOEYYDS 'd NOILYLS 00F X08 Od ‘NOILNSIYLSIA HivXvad Z616
jwy pasouddy jJwy asioau]  3jeqg ang uonduasaqg ajeq JeqUINNa2IoAu]

(odayf jeaosddy pounos)

uny anbays Areunjald d/v
uessemod o fedidiunyy

wdgp:e 0Z0Z/61/2



i

(8z'210°22%)

26'0e9'2$

00'0%

95 vy 8rs

PEELF VS
LOSLL'PLS

FXALTAN
FrA-TA R

858v¥ LIS
10'9.5'652%

06°6.5'€TS

aouejeg alA

0} obed

0008

00'000'5£$

00°0%

0061Z9L1$

00°005'9%
00°000'91L$

00°'000°01L%
00°000°0L%

00°000°ZI8

00'E¥L'¥958

00°000'923

$ paysbpng

WVAL HLTVIH ATIWYS

NOIS3T NYSSVYMOd

“JY1INID WOIO3IW

LINN HLTV3H

SANddNS/LYW-2DHS
T IVIH3LVYIN-T0O0d

S3NddNS/LYW-SHYYd
SANddNSILYIW-SHYYd

B TOYULENOD TYWINY

ddO-ONIDITOd

ANZWIOUOINI MY T-A9

ucnduosag N0y

Sr089-0L01

089.9-69-01

0L£59-08-0L

00059-09-01

0l¥i8-85-01
011296501

01029-65-01
01029-65-01

00929-05-01

005Z29-05-01

08529-05-01

JAQUINN JUNO0DY

ZL'ezT6'sLs
Z1'EZ6'51S ZV'ET6SES  0Z/6L/80 SYD 1L¥N 'OHOAH "ONINVATD 02/6 L/80 0Z0ZIS1L/9
0ZHOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVMOd ‘6€ X08 '0'd ‘WYL HLTYIH ANV YIEY B NVSSYMOd 1996
ININJOTIAIA 7 ONINNY1d
LR FHENLTIND € TYIIHOLSIH IBI0L
Perrs
L8 423 ¥E pis 02Z/61L180 £2rL-SVO IVHNLYN NOID31 02/61/80 LPL6.9Z 6266869
290 MSI ‘NO "OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS 100 XO8 Od ‘SY9O NOINN £Z06
FHALTIND ? IVIRROLSIH
94'¥50'62%$ S3JIAY3S HLVY3H IBjoL
00°0%
00'0% 00'0% 02/61/30 96€1 - SYD TYHNLYN JYINID TVYDIQ3W 0Z/6L/80  LPLBL9T 6.56869
90 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOHYOL ¥ NLS L00F X08 Od ‘SYD NOINN £Z06
92'¥50'6Z$
9/ ¥50'62% 9/ ¥50'6Z8  0Z/61/80 120 ‘Ld3S ‘ONY AATI1 0Z0Z 0Z/61/80 ' ONV AATT 0202
Z1Z 9id ‘NO * A¥E HLYON ‘M LS MVO S+ ‘LINN HLTV3H "LS10 ONNOS ANNVd AVE HLYON 9888

S3DIAY3S HLTVIH

8T°09%% NOILV3IHO3d Ivjol
onetrys
66923 66°'9Z% 02/61/80 S9¥L - SV TYHNLYN DOHS 02/61L/80 LPLEL9Z 6156865
109L¥S 10913 0Z/61/80 GSCl - SVO TWHNLYN 100d 02/61L/80  LPL6.9T 6156869
90 MSKH ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘¥ NL1S 100 XOd Od ‘SYO NOINN £206
8z'L1s
or'6$ Or 6% 02/61/80 SdNY1D GNY MOE13 0Z2/61/80 96€6€
89°/¢% 88°L8% 02/61/80 SdWV1D 3SOH 0Z/61/80 668
0Z) HOd 'NO * NVSSVMOd ‘8Fl X089 "0°d 'SLH¥VYd OLNY 2 IHVYMAYYH IWOH NYSSYMOd iz68
NOILY3IYOD3d
SVBIEERS AL¥3dO¥d ? SNOSY3Id OL NOILDILON¥d €101
95'v1Es
95'vies 95'v1Z$ 0Z/61/80 NOILvd3dd 02/61/80 96y
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘P # HY ‘ONVM SNHHVYIN £Z16
00 2¥S'Ers
00 LPS'EFS 00 L¥S'EvS 02/61/80 ONIDIMOd ATHLINOW 02/61L/80 080S£210Z801 101
£X8 HI1 ‘NO 'VMVYHSO ‘299 X0O8 Od ‘M 1S ONIM £€ 'ddO - IONVYNIH 40 HALSININ 5588
65°I51%
65°251% BS LSS 0Z/61/80 FOVYNODIS 02/61/80 £eel
485 HIN ‘NO " ZOQRHEWYD ‘aV0Y 3AATD ‘Y'Y 'SNDIS ¥va3d 0018
ALlH3dO¥d ? SNOSHId Ol NOILD310Hd
Juy pasosddy  Juy adioau]  ajeq ang uonduasag ajeq JAqLUNN3IOAL]

{uoday jeacusddy jrounon}
uny enbayn Lieunutioid d/v

uessemod o Ajjedidiunpy

wdgo:e 0Z0Z/64/8



01'620'218$
01'620°21%

S6°€01'02%

LO'0SS'ES

60°100'23%

50'8.8'6$
S0'8.9'6%
S0 828'6%
508.8'6%
50'8.8'6%

00°000'0Z$
00°000°0Z$

00°000'£2%

00'000'9%

00°005'Z1$

00°000'S1$
00°000'61%
00'000'S LS
00°'000'513$
00°000'61$

ajuejeg QLA $ pajebpng

SVYO TVHNLYN
SYO IVANLYN

FONVNILNIVIN

SYO TIVHNLYN

OIWONOD3

ONINNY1d
ONINNY1d
ONINNY1d
ONINNY1d
ONINNY1d

uonduosaq Junoddy

0z9l9-08-01
02919-08-0L

02819-5.-01

0Z919-6.-01

0r085-0L-01

50089-0.-0L
50089-0L-0F
G0088-0L-01
50089-0L-0}
50089-0L-01

JagWINg JUNO29Y

0Z'SE1Z6LS :ked o] s|ng e101
Z6'L1ES X31dS1H0dS IBjol
z6'L1E8
650218 650219 0Z/6 /180 LEE) - {9) SVD WAHNLYN XT1dSLHOdS 02/61/80  LP16.92 6/56869
£€°/61% €E 2613 0Z/61/80 gegl - (v) SVO TvHNLYN X3NdSLHOdS 02/6L/80 LF16192 6.56869
ZO0 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL 'V N1S L00Y XO9 Od ‘SYD NOINN €206
X31dS1H0dS
08'2612$ FHINID ALINNIWNAOD MI3HI 1NOYl [8jol
98'651°Z$
o8'651'CS 98'651'7% 0Z/6 /80 JONVYNILNIVIN HOSSIHNOD 0Z/61/80 LOBELLL-EY
797 387 ' ‘NO ¥e21) £buolg ‘py uaal9 8Z¢ ‘AL ATYNOAOW '8 MOv1a £¥ioL
6788
P6TES ¥6'ZeS 0Z/61/80 00£0-SVO TVUNLYN 2001 02/6L/80 L¥16192 6/56869
290 MSIW ‘NO 'OLNOHOL ¥ N1S L00¥ X089 Od ‘SYD NOINN €206
JHINID ALINNWINOD Y334 1N0Hl
0L°2Z6°LLS ININJOTIAIA ® ONINNVd I€10L
PO'EPO’LS
voero'L$ FO'CrPO'LS 0Z/61/80 dIHSHANLYYd ALINNWWOD £20Z 0202 0Z/61/80 £991
SHY 9£d 'NO ‘AYNEANS 'S LINN ‘LS AQvyg £€Z 'WSINNOL OIMYLNO NHILSYIHLHON zigs
5'956%
LLZTLS LEZ2LE 02/9L/e0 AHOV3Q 0Z/61./80 129
£6'78Z8 £6'v8Zs 02/61/80 AW ONIH33Q 02/61/20 ozoy
FATRA T4 25'e0es 0T/6 HEO VaZ IASMOGVYD 02/61/80 619%
oL'101% 92’1018 02/61/80 SAIAYAS ONINNY1d LNO ++¥9.2 02/61/80 219¢
T vres FAA 44 0Z/6 /80 S3ATIAYIS ONINNY1d 0Z/61/80 L19¥
228 NP1 ‘NO ‘21d3v8 ‘SAIEA HOTAYL 81 'SADIAYIS ONINNY I TVLIDINAW 6946
Jwy paaosddy  Jwy adl0Au]  djeq ang uondussaqg aeg 13QWNNa2I0AU)

(11odey jeacsddy prounon)
uny snbayy Aieunwiieid d/v
uessemod jo Ayjediunpy wdgo:s 0ZOL/6L/8



05'SSZ'5L$ LNIWNHEIAOD TVHIANID [¥j0L
621168
80'792'6% 00°'000'82% S1ldaN3a 015190101 Z1'098% Z1'098% 0z/92/80 "SNI ALIISYSIA/AN 301430 02/9Z/80 0Z0Z 1438
(15°251°218)  000% Qdvog AdvHaIT 4 009¥Z-01-01 FANANE: S LVLLLS 02/92/80 SNI ALITISYSIGALIT AHYHa 02/92/80 0Z0Z 1438
¥APIFZN ‘NO "O0TYILVM 229} X08 "'0'd {OA} NOLLYHLSININGY WNIWIYd “IVIONVYNI 34NNV 19001
£9°£85%
(2z'60Z'8¢%) 0003 ONIGTING-NYVID 052 £5LLE01-01 2Z°006% 220063 02/92/80 WHVY1) 052 ® WOD3T13L 02/92/80 0Z8 96EELLE
TAE 36d ‘NO ‘AMNFANS ‘13IYLS LNIDIH 005 "SMHUOMLIN SOV 9Z66
1£°865%
SO'669'€LS 00'000°'02$ $31Nddns 321440 o¥S1g01-01 68'8£5% $g'8e6% 02/92/80 $311ddNS 321440 02/92/80 O-LLbbPLiL
LHL 8¢ 'NO “T1IH GNOWHOIY ‘LNIOSIHD W33 09 “IVELINTD 301440 8916
0Z'14Z8
SO'669'ELS 00'000'0Z% $31NddNns 301440 o¥S1g-01-01 A TA Y zZTrres 02/92/80 SMSYW S44N9 IAA WOLSND 02/9Z/80 09002
BAL Gld ‘NO ‘'AVE HLYON ‘IONTHY 1D S2 ‘THYMSLHOHS ONIM 1196
626228
6790583 00°000°62%  IdODAILNCD/ADVLSOd 00918-01-0L 16'902% 15'90Z% 02/92/80 S300IHLHYD MNI 02/92/20 261499
98¢ 9id ‘NO 'AVE HIHON ‘133418 STIISSYD 08LL ‘NOILNI0S SSANISNG NHIHLHON 6856
06'Z¥Z'61$
{zL'986'98) 0008 ddo dv 0£2££-01-01 OF £86'vS o' €86'F$ 02/52/80 0Z0Z/1218 01 0202/9/8 Woy 10)Aed 0Z/5T/80 LE0LHd
(Lg'2e1'¢$)  00°0% 13 dY 022£8-01-01 00°020'2% 00'020°Z$ 0z/5E80 020Z/1.2/8 03 0Z0Z/8/8 woy |lo2hed 0Z/5Z/80 LEOLYd
(0s'1ZV'v8) 0003 lid div 0LZEE-01-01 89°606'ct 89'506°'C$ 0zZ/52180 0202/12/8 01 0Z0Z/8/8 Wioy ([0:4ed 0Z/SZ/80 LEOILNd
(ie'pe6'88) 0003 L3 dv 00ZEE-01-01 9/'¢8e'8% 9/'ceE'es 02/52/80 0Z0Z/LE/8 01 0Z0Z/9/8 WOy |I0hed 0Z/62/80 LEOLHd
*H'SNOILONAZA TI0YUAV - TVHINID H3IAIIDTN 0806
£081Z'v$
(s6'180'18) 0003 aIsm dv 0£eee-01-01 1Z2'81Z'2s 1Z8LZ'Te 02/52/80 0Z0Z/1ZI8 O} 0Z0Z/8/8 Woy ||osked 0Z/62/80 L£0LHd
(56'180'1%)  00°0% AISM diY 0EESE-01-01 29'666'1$ 79'666°L$ 02/41/80 0202/4/8 01 0202/52/2 W0l 10)ed 0Z/L /80 0E0LHd
SAZ MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ‘¥ NOILYLS ‘SLLY XOH "O'd ‘Quv08 JONVHNSNI 2 ALIIVS JOVIdHEOM ot06
1198
S0'669'€LS  00°000°02% $3Nddns 321440 ov519-01-01 0L'9% 0L'9% 02/92180 : $9va A10d 02/92/80 LPEse
0ZL HOd ‘NO ‘ NYSSYMOd ‘ZZE X018 "0O'd ‘LUVIW-NTIVA S, T1IHSO Z168
06°209°02$
(86'vE9'vLS) 0008 SHINO div 0LEEE-01-0l gLov0' LIS 8L0PO' LIS 0Z/STIB0 0Z0Z/12/8 0} 020Z/8/8 woy ||0sAed 0Z/S52/80 LE0LHd
(86'vE9'viS) 0008 SH3ING dY 01EEE-01-0} TLL95'6% 2L'195'6% 02/1 1180 0Z0Z/L/8 01 0Z0Z/GTIL woy ((04Red QZ/1 1/80 0£01 ud
Z30 HSW ‘NO 'OLNOYOL ‘M 1S 3aIv13aV 001-006 “HIMOL A3 ‘'SYIWO £068
£6°199
(1z'60Z'8E%) 00°0% ONIQTINS-AHY1D 052 £€5219-01-01 £0'PSS £0'964 0z/92180 SIVLINIH 1VIN 02/9Z/80 S0£6Z)
L8 8ld ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘T8 X098 "IVINIH LYW AVE HLYON 0688
29'825'Z$
L4 7868 00°0% LH3 dry 0ZEEE-0L-0L Ge'8ze’ LS SE'8ZE' LS 02/52/80 02Z02/12/8 01 0Z02/8/8 WOY )|01Aed 0Z/ST/80 LE0LHd
12'¥96% 00°0% 1H3 anv 0ZEEE-0L-01L LP00Z'LS P 002 1S 0Z/L 4180 020Z/L/8 01 020Z/52/L woy |joiked 0Z/14/80 0£01dd
638 Hi1 'NO * YMVHSO ‘(1H3) 029 XOE "0d ‘LH3 - SONVNId 40 ¥ILSININ gva8
INJANY3IA0D TVHEINID
aouejeg gLA $ pajabpng uonduosag JUNoJIdY JAQUINN JUNO22Yy  Juy pasosddy  jwy adicau)]  ajeq ang uondussaq ajeqg JAQUINNSIOAU)
A0RUBA

(Liodsay jeaosddy rounon)
uny anbayn Lleunuaid d/v
4 abed uessemod jo Ayjediojunyy wdgEiL  0202/92/8



96'6ZF'€ES 00°000'59% -SHH0M DNand 090£9-02-01 LG PZES 15vzes 0Z/9Z/20 SHIOTMNVD 02/92/80 S9961 L0¢

L¥P vEd ‘NO ' AHNEANS ‘avoy 39AENOD TV 410 LALE "DNI NYIHLYON SHEOMNILYM OIWVAL €£06
6E°LLES
96 62P'CES 00'000'69% “SHHOM 21Nand 090£9-02-01 6E°LIES 6LLIES 02/9¢/80 IVLN=Y H3IMOL 02/92/80 So6bYL 1
SNP Vid ‘NO ' AV8 HLHON ‘vOy TVIN3dINI ZEL ‘LT dNOED WOI3T3L WNYLI3dS Z868
0£'950'8%
Z0'589'Z61$  00'000'05Z% d013s001 0LEE9-02-0L 0.'950'8% 0.'950°8% 02/9¢/80 TJOHLNOD LSNQA 0Z/9Z/80 8EGE
051 HON‘NO ' AMOMYVH '08Z X089 'O’'d “ONI NOILLNSIMLSIQ auv110d Zz68
FR AL TA
96 6Z¢'CES 00'000'59% -SMHOM SIN8Nd 090£9-02-01 Ly 928 L2928 02/92/380 SAVLNIY WHODINN Md 02/9Z2/80 FrAA 44>
9Z¥ 3€d ‘NO ' ANNAANS ‘AVOY NINDNODTY 0£ZZ ‘TIIIANIS WHOSINN NEIHLYON 1688
75°089'ves
Leves'2Zle 00°000'99L% XYL SYO-YLISYD S68£9-02-01 6ETZOPLS 6£Z20'FLS 02/92/80 TAMIVE ANY NOLLYAY DX 02/92/80 E16¥
LevZe'L21$  00°000'99L$ XVL1 SYO-IvLidvD G68€9-02-01 LL1gL's1e LLLEV'GLS 02/92/80 AYVHEIN NIVEHA WHOLS 02/92/20 Zl6¥
LE'vze'Z2L$ 00°000'991L% X1 SYO-vLidvD G68E9-02-01 ¥ 925'sh Zh'9zs's$ 02/92/80 JINVHLNI TUIHDVE 02/92/80 LI6¥
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ¢ NVSSYMOd ‘PES AYMHOIH 811 ‘ONILYAVIXD SIHONH NVAS 158
¥z 986'v$
(g16e2'es) 00°000'01L$ YNOAY1-ONIHSNY3 022£9-02-01 ¥Z'086'vS ¥Z'986'v3 02/92/80 DONLLLND SSVHD QIS AV0od 0Z/9Z/80 £66126
0VZ HOd 'NO ' 3901803 ‘Av0y 39NudS 052 “ONI WHYd M334D Wysivd 6118
SHYOM J1Nand
LTI INEIRS ZECENTET LT
F4 %142
{00°Zgs'cs) 00°0% Sl43ANIg QIS1L9SL-01 zL'9ELs zLocLs D2/92/80 SNI ALNIGYSIG/3I N 02/9Z/20 0202 L4338
YdbrZN ‘NO 'O0THILYM 2291 X089 "0'd ‘(OA) NOILVHLSININGY WNIWING “TVIONVYNID 3NNV 19001
61" EES
06'915'0v$ 00'000'298 SNOILYHIJO- ' Ld3A 3HId 02029-51-01 6t'ces 6F'EES 02/9¢/80 SNOILYHIJO~ 1 30 Idid 02/92/80 028 0889FCLS0L
IXZ DEW ‘NO "MHOA HLHON '0006 XO8 Od ‘YAVNVD 1134 6506
§1°126%
067915018 00000298 SNOILYY3ILO-1d3Q 34| 0202g-SL-01 G1'4Z6% S1'1Z6% 02/92/80 1d3a 3414 9ISM 02/92/20 0202 3dId DNV
EAZ MSW ‘NO  OLNOHOL ‘v NOILYLS ‘SLi¥ X0O8 'O'd ‘G¥V08 IONVENSNI B ALIJVS OV IdMHOM 006
55°21%
Py 599'L% 00°000'01$ FDINYNIALNIVIN- LJ3Q WIS 01029-51-0! GG LIS GS'Z1S 02/92/80 IVLINIYH LN 02/92/80 90esZL
I8 Gid ‘NO ‘ AvE HLYON Z9¢ XO0d “1I¥.LNIY LVIN AVE HLMON 0688
LININLHAYd3A 414
£0'259% MAEVIO 052 €101
0L 0vSs$
00'000's$ 00'000's$ -1S MUV 052 SSL1921-01 02 0vss 0c'0vSe 02/9Z/80 SIHONIA WHVd 0Z/9Z/80 62668
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ° NVYSSYMOJ ‘8PL X008 'O'd ‘SLHVd OLNY 2 IUVYMOANYH JNOH NYSSYMOd 1268
ELLLLS
26'6G8'0LS 00°000'7LS TYIHOLINY-MYY 10 062 S251L9-21-0L €LLLLS €L1118 02/92/80 SAY3H JOW 02/92/80 ¥E89
9vVP 81hd ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘ZL LINN ‘FAINA SIMN3L 191 ‘SATddNS IVIHOLINYra® ad 8Z18
HHVY1O 0S¢
aouejeg aLs  $ paebpng uonduasag JUNOIdY JAquIng JUNoddy Uy paaciddy Juy adioau|  sjeq ang uonduosag aeq JOQWINNSMOAL]

(noday jeaotddy prouno))
uny anboayn Aseunuifoid J4/y
uesSsSemMod jo Ayjediounpy wdgg:y  0202/92/8



8SEPY'LLLS

(£z'1268)

26289418

{z2°591'v8)

16°618°L8

20's89'Z61%

8Z'£85'v9ZS

{28'25£'28)

96'6ZF'EES

aosuejeq qLA

00'000'L21$

00°000'Z2%

00°000°0€%

oo'o$

00°000'05$

00°000'052%

00°000'0¥ES

00°0%

00°000'G9%
$ pa)abpng

HOLOI4SNI ONITING

-NOLLNGIKLSIA ¥am3s

“2SNOHdANG d3 1w

JOVadvD SlidaN3ag

dOLQYYH

dO135001

-SMJOM DINand

S1143N39

“SHOM JNand

uondaossaq WNoIdy

00425 5¥-01

0vLve0v-0L

0LSP9-0e-0L

olsiesg-0l

02e£5-02-01

048€5-0¢0L

050€9-0c-0L

01519-02-01

090£9-0Z-01

JBQUWINN JUNODDY

97’5618 ININLHVHIA ONIaTING 1ol

9Z'561%

926618 92’5618 02/92/80 "SNI ALNIAVYSIA/AL4N JOLI34SNI ONIATING 02/92/80 020¢ 1d3s
YdPrZN ‘NO ‘OO THILYM ‘2291 XOE "0'd (OA) NOILYHLSININAY WNIWTH “TYIONVNIH 3ITNNYIN 19001

ININLNVYH3A ONIATIng

L9°98$ d3am3s ejol
£9°96$
19'96$ 19'96% 02/9Z/80 SYIVdIY Y3IM3S X0 ANV NMVH 02/92/80 €lesl
0Z1 Hod 'NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘Svl X0 '0°d ‘LS NIVIN 99% ONI TYDIILOTTE B ONILV3H S.NOQHNd £596
YIMIS
6E¥YS d3ivmieioL
62'v$
6¢ vv$ BE ¥¥$ 02/92/90 INOCHd ISNOH dWNd ¥ILVM 0Z/92/80 028 6LEEVZLS0L
£XT DLW ‘NO ‘YHOA HLHON 0006 X089 Od ‘vavYNYD 1138 6506
Y3LVM
£9'8518 INJIIWNOYIANST |B1I01
£9°891%
£9'851S £9'9518 02/92/80 sjysuaq abeaieb pue yypue| 02/92/80 020Z Ld3S
PAPTZN ‘NO ‘O0THILYM ‘2291 XO8 "0'd (OA) NOLLVHLSININGY WNIWTHd “IVIONYNIA 34IINNVIN - 19001
INJWNOYIANI
£6°066'2£2$ SHYOM DI18Nd 1e10L
ELTGHS
£LZGV8 €L25VS 02/92/80 DL NI ONILNIVd 3NIT 02/92/80 1820616

SAZ 9id ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON ‘601 31INS 'M LS IHAUNION Z2Z ‘Al YAYNYD STAJANIS TVIAQHHTL ¥Svol
LO'LLI6E8LS

10'226'E81S LO'LIB'EBLS  0Z/92/80 T13AVYO 02/92/80 9.66l
9Y0 ¥8M ‘NO ‘THOHdWI ‘IAY SMIHLYW 65 ‘GLT NOLLONYLSNOD ¥IIHLNOTD 19dW vrZoi
L0'¥69%

L0'¥69% 10'¥69% 02/92/30 "SNI ALNIFVSIA/AIT Md 02/92/80 0202 Ld3s
#dPZN ‘NO ‘O0THILYM *L291 X048 "O'd (OA) NOILYHLSININAY WNINTHd “TYIONYNI4 34TNNYIN 19004
00'6tiS

o0'EvLSE 00613 02/82/80 IYLN3Q 02/92/80 028 TVIN3A
33A0TdN3 1086

62°16%
62'16% 6216% 0Z/92/80 INOHd 39vdVO Md 02/9¢/80 028 ZE€5EV2.G0L
£XZ DEW 'NO ‘MHOA HLYON ‘0006 X08 Od 'vAVYNVYD 1138 6506
Juy paacuddy  Jwy asjoau)  ajeq ang uonduasag ajeq JSQUINNSI0AL|

{Lrodeay jeaosddy jraunosn)
uny snbayn Areujuwioid d/y
uessemod jo Ayrediojunyy wdgeis  0202/9%/8



'? SHlvd3d ONIGINg

S3MddNS ONIQING

NOID3T NYSSYMOd

NOID3T NYSSYAOd

NOID3T NVYSSYMOd

SANJdNS/LYW-OOHS

? TOULNOD TYWINY

asuejeg ALA uondussag JUNoIoy

S5 76§

S5v6S S5v6% 0Z/92/80 JON30I1 S301A3Q ONILHIN 02/92/80 61999
SAY MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘LSIM 133LS ¥OOT18 00£€ 'V NLS LISy X09°0'd "V'S'S'L Z668
80°991$
80'991$ 80'991$ 02/92/80 HANY3D 02/92/80 Ze89
9y gid ‘NO 1 AVE HLIHON ‘21 LINN ‘FAIHA S 191 'STNddNS TVIHOLINYG O 2 4 8z18
XI1dSLHOdS
ov'19Z$ JHLINID ALINNIWINOD M33¥D LNOUL [8j0l
ovivLs
ov'ivis Ov'LyLS 02/92/80 "SNI ALIMNGVSIQ/A4IT 2001 02/92/80 0Z0Z Ld3s

PdtTZN ‘NO 'OOTHILYM ‘LZ91 X08 "0O'd '(OA) NOLLYYLSININGY WNIWTXd “TYIONVYNIH 34MNNYIN 1900}
00'¥LLS

AONYNILNIVIN 00'vLLS 00¥LLE 02/92/80 JOY1INOD LS3d 02/92/30 Y5502
S8¥ U5 ‘NO 'YONVSSISSIN *LS INYNOT TV 078§ ‘VAVNVD NINHO 9116
JHIN3ID ALINNININOD M3TFHD LNOAL
ve'sees FHNLTIND 7 TVIIHOLSIH I€10L
8E'50LS
85014 8£'5043$ 0Z/92/80 1IANHALNINOIDIT 02/92/80 028 £2091Z80S
6XE JEW ‘NO 'OLNOYOL "STTHN NOU NOLLYLS 058¢ X0 'O'd ‘FNLNID AINFWAV Y2WOLSND 'LINYILNI YOVNYD 1139 0Z86
HesLs
IWPBELS IWecLs 02/92/80 INOHd NOIDTT NVSSYMOd 02/92/80  0Z8 SEZErZL50.L
&XZ DLW ‘NO “MHOA HLYON ‘0006 X0O8 Od ‘VAVYNVYD T138 6506
S§'151%
55151 §5'151% 0Z/92/80 ISNIdX3 NOIDIT NVSSYMOd 02/92/80 BEL0PLELOOSSE0L
&M MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ‘IAVYNVY1dS3 IHL SZ ¥V NOILVLS #050 X08 Od ‘SHINID ONISSIO0Hd INFWAYd ‘1HO04INOD JWOH 3INYINTN vs68
RAFNLIND B TVIIHOLSIH
zeLes NOILV3YH D3 |ejol
ze258
FAAs A A 0Z/92/80 1119 3NOHd ATHLNOW DOHS 02/52/80 028 6895522502
IXZ DLW ‘NO ‘MHOA HLHON ‘0006 X089 Od ‘'VAVYNYD 1139 6506
NOILY3HO3N
01’9594 ALM3d0OUd '@ SNOSHId OL NOILD3LO¥d 89101
0v'959%
0F 9598 0’9598 0Z/9Z/20 NOILvQ3ud 02/92/90 ¥or 66F
0Z1 HOd ‘NQ ‘NVSSVMOd 't # ¥M ‘ONVM SNUXHYIN €216
ALH3d0Odd '® SNOSH3d OL NOILO31L0OHd
JaquinN JUNEddY  Jwy paaouddy Jwy 2210AU] 3R ANg uondussag ajeq 13 WINNI2LOAL)
{Loday jeaosddy pounon)

uny enbays Aieutuifold d/v
uessemod jo Ayediojunyy wdog:L 0zZ0Z/92/8



LLOES'TLES :Aed o] s|ng |e301

65°719$ XIA1dSLHOdS [ejoL
95°151%
26°261'68 00000 ¥1$ S1I43IN38 0L519-08-0} 9G'/G1% 95'/51% 0Z/9Z/80 ‘SNI ALIMIBVSIO/IIN S 02/9€/80 0202 Ld3S
YdPrZN ‘NO ‘OO THILYM ‘2291 X018 "0'd {OA} NOILYHLSININGY WNIWIH “TVIONYNIS 34ITNNYIN 19001
ob'yszTS
(52'908%) 00°000'6% SASNIdX3 301440 §6G19-08-01 or 528 ot vszs 02/92/80 SIASNIJX3 D440 02/92/80 0ce 289l LIE
ZAE 3td 'NO ‘AYNAANS ‘LI3YLS LNIDIH 005 'SHHOMLIN SINIOY 9Z66
aouejeg aLA $ pelebpng uonyduasaq Junosay JaQWINN JUNOJDY  Juy paaciddy  Jwy atioau]  9jeq eng uondussaq ajeq JBQUINNE2ICAU|
JOpuap

{roday reaosddy pounod)
unyf 03@0.&0 bm:.-E.:&;& d/'Vv
uessemod jo Ayjediungy wdge:s  0202/92/8



0t'656°L%
0r'656'L8
ov'656°.9%

06'915°0vS

06'915'0¥$
06'915'0v%

8¥'0/Z'8%

8¥'0.Z'8%

S0'669'€1$

(G2 18p'98)
£.°66%'9%
£1°66t'9%
{€1o0e'es)
(66'299%)
(95" 2v0%)

asuejeg Qi

00'000'¥1$
00°000'¥i$
00°000'¥1L$

00'000'29%

00'000°29%
00'000°29%

00°000'6%

00°000'6$

00°000'0Z8

00°0%
00°005'8%
00°005'8$
00°0%
00°0%
0003

$ payebpng

$907d SHHOM DINgnd
$9478 SXJOM D1Nand
S2d79 SHY0M DINaNnd

SNOILYH3IH0- L4330 Jdid

SNOILYY3IdO- ' Ld43Q 3Yid
SNOILYHIAd0~ 1430 JyId

WYHOO0Yd- v 052

AWYHOOUd- XY 052

$31NddNSs 3091440

WYHOOHd-HYY1D 052
Xv¥4 % 3NOHd313L
Xvd % INOHd313L

HOAYW-OVVYSIOW'd
TINNOD -TIVH
TINNOD-IMSEWIIIA' A

uoiduasag Junosoy

290£%-02-01
290e9-02-01
¢90£9-0¢-01

02029-51-0L

020295101
02029510}

¥Si192l-0L

PSLLGZL-0L

o¥51L9-01-01

¥5l1901-01
05519-01-0L
05519-01-01
92019-01-01
€2019-01-0L
220190101

i8quWInp JUNo22Y

£1'szzs

18'66%
6¥'GZ3
£9°€0LS

86'9Z2%

LL°89%
L4898

1Z'851%

TLTLLS
6% 63

HE6Ls

00013
000LS

irzels
iPZg8Ls

£0°08L°LS
10198
¥6'¥5%
ye6LES

1Z'e$

19°'¢68
88'5¢%
S0'65%
69°6Z%
29'6es

Jwy paaocaddy

18'56%
6¥'GZS
£HE0LS

L0898

AN AAL
6p'ses

00018

Meels

¥6'vSs

1zes

LSS
88'GES
S0'65%
69'6Z3
Z9'9ed

JWY 3D10ALY

02/42/80
02/.2/80
0274280

(Loday reacsddy prounon)

uny anbayy Aieujunijoid d/v
uessemod jo Ainedisiunpy

SILMILN $D079 SHHOM D118Nd 02/22/80 0Z6 9ZEBSEEL100C
S3LLMNILN SOA79 SHHOM 3NdNd 02/.2/80 026 19£966.90002
SILLNILN SOAT3 SHHOM DNand 02/.2/80 026 S8v8w| LE000T
£75 MSW ‘'NO ' OLNOYOL ‘v NLS ‘Z0LY X08 "0'd ‘SMMOMLIN INO OYAAH 6.8

SMIOM JIgnd

ANIWLHVd3Aa 341 B0t

0112180 1132 X00 9 02/22/80 G06¥655022
6d€ DEW ‘NO ‘' STIIIN NOQA ‘0016 X008 '0O'd ‘171Y SHADOY 2968
02112130 SNOILVHE34O-"1d430 34id 02/22/80 026 929028560002
0c/L2180 SNOILYHIHO- L1430 I3 02/22/80 026 192£6E85000C
€75 MSIN ‘NC ' OLNOYOL VY NLS ‘Z0L¥ X088 '0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHOAH z6.8
ININLYYLIA I
HYUVY1O 052 IBYOL
Q2722180 aNN-43H 0931 $21L030H 0Z/£2/80 ONNA3X J11L090d
H3IAvVd 3ivd §S5¥01
02/42/80 113D WvHO0Hd ALVY1D 0S2 02/L2/80 506655022
6dE DEW ‘NO ' ST NOQ ‘0016 X0d "O'd ‘181V SH3O0Y 2968
HYVY1I 062
LINJANYIAOD TVHINID [Ejod
0e/L2/80 ST110d TvINYIHL 02/22/80 0-0E9SH.L)
LHLE a1 °'NO “TIIH ONOWHIY "LNIISIED MITT 08 “TVHINID I0I440 8816
0erLei80 8|gelancdsIuol | SH 0Z/42/80 S0685508T
0erLe/so 1130 N3TFENVYW 02/22/80 S06¥655022
02/L2/80 TIFO HIATSAID H 0Z/42/30 S06+6595022
02122180 133 - DVVSIDW'J 02/42/80 Gle¥565022
02/22/80 13D 1IVH o 02/42/80 S06P665022
0¢/L2/80 132 IASHYAIId A 02/22/80 G06rESS022
6dt DEW ‘NO * STIIIN NOO ‘0016 X08 "O'd 'L3LV SHID0N 2968
INJANNYIAOD TVYYINID
a1eQ 3nQ uondussag ajeq 13QUINNSS10AL|
Jopuap

wdg0:s 0ZOZ/LZ/8



'Er6'as

LE'LOY LS

LEL9P'LS

LELOY'LS

{26°625$)

(26°66$)

0955528

LE'veR’LZLS
96°6ZF €S

(15°229%)
(15 229%)
(15°229%)
(15°229%)
96'62r'cES

00°'000'8%

00°000'02$

00°000'0Z$

00°000°0Z$

00 000'05%

00'000'05%

00°005'28

00°000'991%
00°000'59%

00°000't$
00'000'F$
00°000't$
00°000°v$
00'000'59$

soueleg alLA ¢ payebipng

~dOLI3d4SNI ONIaTINg

“NOILNSIFALSIA H31YM

“NOILLNAIYLSIA HALYM

“NOILN3IYLSIO Y3Lvn

=311S TI4ANY

-3LIS TTIJAaNYT

02¥.LYD JOHMOIVE

Xv1 SYO-VLIdYD
-SMJOM DiNand

? LYIA SHHOM D1nand
2 LVIN SHHOM D1and
? LVIN SHHOM D11and
? LYW SHEOM 211dnd

~SMHOM 21Nand

uonduoasaq JUNoddY

0LLE9S¥01

0€5¥9-0£-01

0€G¥9-0E-01

0€sP9-0E-01

016¥9-52-01

0L6¥9-62-01

929¢9-0T-01

G68£9-0Z-01
090£9-02-01

G90£5-02-04
§90E5-02-01
S90£5-02-01
S90€8-02-01
090£9-02-01

JOQUINN JUNODIY

99°¢98$ INJWLNV4IA ONIATINng Iejot
89°€55
89'cG% 29°¢5% 02/L2/80 INOHd 113D 09D 02/£2/80 G06¥65502¢
6dE DLW ‘NO ' STTIIN NOQ ‘0016 X008 '0O'd ‘L3LY S¥IO0Y 968
ININ1HYdIA ONITINg
10'500'z$ ¥3LVM [EI0L
8Z°96%
8z 86% 8¢ 86% 02/L2/80 SNOILDINNOD HAL3N HALYM 02/L2/80  8EL9LLYE OOW3
0Z1 HOd ‘NO* NVSSVMOd ‘L¥ X08 "0°d ‘315319 Ly390d 6568
8¢c'zL8'L$
9C°TLR'1LS 2€°T.8'1S 02/L2/80 11X3 QOONMMO0T 02/LE/30 6229
£VZVLd ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON “¥Q IHOHSIMY1 9 ‘ONIHLINSHOO S.NIr 1088
L PES
L' PES LFyes 0¢/L2/80 SANINS/LYW-NOLLNSIYLSIQ Y3 LVYM 02/L2/80 026 ¥S0SEES20002
€€ MSIN ‘NO  OLNOYOL ‘v NLS ‘Z0LF X089 "0O'd ‘SHHOMLIN ANO OMNAAH Z648
HIALYM
vZ'6es LINIINNOYIANST B30 L
60's$
60'G% 60°6$ 0erLe/80 T122-3US TNHANY 02/L2/80 S06¥ECS02T
6dE O ‘NO ' ST NOG 0016 X008 "O'd ‘LBLY SHIAD0H Z968
SL'PES
SL'veS SL¥eS 0Z/L2i80 OHAAH S3NddNS/LYW-3 LIS TIIJANYT 02/22/80 0Z6 |9F¥BEY1S0002
£ MSIN ‘NO  OLNOHOL v NLS ‘Z0LP X08 "0'd "SHHNOMLIN INO QHAAH 2648
LNIINNOHIANI
bL'08LES SMYOM J1T78Nd Iejol
L6 ¥E0'cS
L6'PEQ'CS 16'PE0'CS 02/4¢2/80 S3YIL JOHNIVE 0T/L8/80 6.€
90€ HSW ‘NO ‘QOLNOHOL ‘108 31INS ‘INNIAV ALISHIAINN 002 ‘AL SIVANIS ALMOHLNY VOO0 0816
rz'sics
arerLs SrEviS 02/42/80 $180d 02/.2/80 ovolLL
QL' LEZS 91°1€2% 02/42180 WNIDTYD ONY Q338 SSVHD 02/22/80 9t0LL
0Z1 HOd 'NO ‘NVYSSYMOd ‘651 X09 ‘L1334.1S MV £5¢ ‘0334 ® 4004 SWHYL ISNVEA vit6
£V'Sris
19028 L9'0Z% 02/42180 1318V1 FOVIHNS SHYOM D1N8Nd 0Z/L2/80 S06¥6550¢C
Srizs 1 A A 02142180 $919-26% 113D Md 0Z/42/80 S06¥65S0CT
G6°19% S6°L9% 02/42/80 6919-26¥ T30 Md 0Z/L2/80 S061+65502C
19°02% 19°02% 02/L2/80 733 SHHOM 21Mand 02/22/80 S06P65S0CE
18°02% 18°02% 021L2/80 T30 MYHSNNIN D 02/22/80 S06PESS02T
6d€ DEIN 'NO ‘ STIIN NOd ‘0016 X089 "O’d ‘L'BLY SH3IDOH 2968
Wy paaoiddy Wy so10Au]  33Q ang uonduasag ajeq JAQUINNSI0AU|

{uoday reaousddy j1ouncs)
uny anbayn Aeunuuneld d/v
uessemod jo Ayedidiunpy wdg0:s 0Z0Z/L2/8



Zr'1893

60'PP8'L1S

FAApL-TAR

96782118

£4°658%

SEOrP'vS

LegLP'ees

asuejeg QLA $ pajebpng

¢ affieg

007002 1%

00°000°22%

00°005'2$

00°000°'G2%

00000 LS

00°005'9%

00°000'92$

Xvd % INOHAITAL

FONYNILNIVIA

¢ Xvd ¥ INOHJ3T3L

OYaAH

“NIWOY-NOILY3HO3d

S3NddNS/LYW-OOHS

ANINIOUOINI MY T-AD

uondussaq unosay

08519-08-01

0281L9-5.-01

085196201

0191962-0

01929-95-01

0lL¥L9-65-01

08629-05-01

J3QIUNN JUNGIY

88'LIL6S uhmn_ o} sfigileiol
9TILLS X31dS1H0dS IBjol
9z'9LL%
9T olLls 92'gLLs 02/L2/80 113D IAMIN 02/22/80 G06v655022
6dt DLW ‘NO  STIIIW NOQ ‘0016 X089 "O'd ‘LBLV SH3D0Y 2968
XI3NdS1H0dS
SVLIELS FULINID ALINNWINOD M3I3HO 1LNOYL [EJO]
178888
iZ'engs 1Z'898% 024280 Hivd3d HOLOW 02/22/80 8955¢
¥Z2 gld ‘NO ‘Ava HLMON ‘Gv0y HLOOS 8ZI ‘SHOLOW TVINLSNANI 95+01L
75°8¢%
25'8¢% [4*8:1% 02/L2iBD 1132 ANIQHYT 4 02/L2/80 S06¥ESS0CT
6d¢ 2EW ‘NO * ST NOQ ‘0016 X0d "O'd ‘L'8iV SHIOOH 2968
0Lp8ES
0L'¥9¢% 0L ¥8€$ 02/42/80 OYAAH 02/L2/80 0Z6 SL98SE601L002
£7€ MSW ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘TOLY X08 "0'd ‘SMHOMLIN INO OHaAH 2618
JHINID ALINNWINOD M33HD LNOAL
aL'681$ NOILYIYO3Y [BjoL
L9°02%
19023 19'02% 02/12/80 13D dV03H 02/22/80 SOEYPESS02Z
6dg DLW ‘NO ' STTIW NOQ ‘0016 X008 'O'd ‘L2LY SHIO0Y 2968
55°891$
GS gold S5'g918 0Z/L2180 OYAAH SANAdNSILYW-O0OHS 02/42/80 026 Z¥80¥2960002
£7¢ MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ¥V NLS ‘201P X089 "'O'd "SHHOMLIN INO OHOAH 6.8
NOILY3HO3y
58'9.$ ALHIdO¥d ® SNOSHId Ol NOILDALOUd [BloL
58'9.%
599/% G8'9.8 0Z/L2/80 132 NY3ASSNOW 9 02/42/80 G06¥655022
6dE DEIN ‘NO ‘ STTIW NOQ ‘0016 X08 '0O'd 'L3.LV SHID0Y Z2968
Ald3d0dd '? SNOSHId OL NOLLDT10¥d
wy paaosddy Wy a2j0Au]  ajeg eng ucnduoasag ;Meq JaquInNpadloau|

(11oday jeaosddy p1ouncd)
uny snbasyo Mieunuifoid d/v
uessemod jo Ajediojunpy wg0’s 0702/22/8



SE

__omosnay nvssvmod )

G

gl

o

-

|g
[wemp, men - swi), weised) 0zoz dos

1d

pieog Bujuueld - wdgg:f

Ly

=
-

nyL

ot

ET

Bl

PEM

62 8z | Lz

FDANIAS IO - wde

zz ) bz ) [ oz

A1) 05Z @ naunoy) - wdy _ HIHNOMSWIH HINOS —

gl vl £l

aunon - wdy _ HLIHOMSMIH E_DDW __

3 LE [+
LLYY uow ung

$JUBAT UBSSEMO4 'SIUBAT ALUNWWOT UBSSEMOY 'BPRLED Ul SAEPIOH 'TINAIHOS ONITOAITYH 'SNPayss usealsey 'UBSSEMO Lljedmmunyy



